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i. UNI'"ED STATES OF .2dGP.ICA |,

,

NUCLEAR RUGULT TORY CCZ1ISS T'47 !
i

, -

-i.

j_ .. .. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . ::
.

bw 3 .

1
- Ir; the Matter of Occhet Noc, '

.
i

f4 i I

!, TCil"V EDISON COMPANY and : '

/ 5 CII : LAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. :
:

6 (~ cvis-Desse Nuclear Pcwer : 50-345A
Station , Units 1, 2 and 3) : 50-500A

., : 30-501A
and :

8
CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING :

CO*' *t 31' *
D

:
and : 50-440A

10
: 50-441A .

fCLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. , :g;
_e t _a l . :

.

12 *

_____-_______x

13
First Flocr Hearing Roam
7915 Eactern Avanue i14 .

Silver Epring, Marylmd i

15 Tuesduy, May 25, 197G
i

The hearing in the above-entitled r.atter was -

1G

i
reconvened, pursuant to cdjournimnt, at 9:30 a.m., ;

17 2

i

10 !

DOUGLAS RIGLER, Chr.irtaan,

19v

'
~

20 ,

!

IVAN SMITH, Mei$ar '

21 ;

O

22
APPEARANCES:

(As heretofore noted. )o
,

1

i
25

i
I. I
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bw voir
2 W.. r.n a s s Direct .Cr. e e s .r.r. -dircat Di_ _re,- -

.
._; c. c. . a_... . . .. . .

3 Doacid If auser 10,552 10,644

(nasumed) (Cont'd)4
b

5

6
1

7 E::hibits For Idani-if_cqthn In iQ:.denq
_

U Applicants 134(CEI) 10,55.i It),559

(" Summary of Monthly Reports")

A;plicants 135 (CEI)
10

-

(7etter from Mr. !{auser to
Mr. Plumm, dated May 11, 10,563 l'),562

Il 1976)

12 Applicants 136 (CEI)
(" Report of the Public

/ 13 Utilities Committee,
City Council of the City

14 of Cleveland," Jan. 20, 1975) 10,577 13,570

15 Applicants 137 (CEI)
(Letter dated Mar. 26, 1976,

''

16 from Mr. Pandy to Mr.
3auser) 10,597 10,640 i

17 |

10 Applicants 130 (CE () 10,599
(letter dated April 13, 1976,

{
"

19 | from Mr. Hauser to 2 r. Cannon. )

20 Applicants 139 (CEI)
,

(Letter dated April 17, 1976, ia
t

2; from Mr. Cannon to Mr.
Hauser) 10,601.

,

22
Applicants 140 (CEI) y

(Graph, " Balances Owad byg
* City of Cleveland') 10,613

,

24 Applicants 141 (CEI) ,

(Newspaper advertisement
25 from Plain Dealer, May 19,

1976) 10,625

1

l'
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C 0 M T E N .' E (Cent d}
? !

i Ithibits ..._Uz reacag; ?cr R. .r.ti ficatien. ..

Irplicanta 142 (CI) ..G f29 , .c ,

) 3 'Iletter datad I?cc. 27, # '

1974, from Mr Jan '

,

'' 4'

Kura, CEI, to fir- Lahts
* of the City of Cicvelend.)

J

?.pplicants 143 (CEI) 10,.629 u
7I (letter dated Jaa. 3, 1975,

from Mr. Hauser to Mr. Goldborg)

9 Ispplicants 144(CEI) 10,,630 n
(lotter, dated Jsuncry 22,

to 1975, frca Mr, Haucer to
Mr. Goldbe.g and others.)

11

hpplicants 145 (CEI) n
12 (latter dated Jan. 23, 1975,

from Mr. Hart to Mr. Hauser) 10,631
(- 13 |

applicants 146 (CEI) i
i,

14 (lettar dat' d Jan. 27, 1975,e
from Mr. Hauzer to :-t . Hart) "

15

applicants 147 (CEI)
-

,,

16 (Letter dated Jan. 23, 1975
"from Mr. Hart to Mr. Hauser

17

Applicants 148 (CEI) ,

18 r. Letter dated Feb. 2r, 1975,

from Mr. Hauser to Mr.
19 Goldborg) 10,632

20 Applicants 149 (CEI)
TLatter dated Feb. 27, 1975

21 from Mr. Hausar to Goldtarg) ''

.

1 22 Applicants 150 (CEI) a
(Letter dated Mar. 10, 1975

,
23 from Mr. Goldberg to It . HmIccr} "

24 applicants 151 (CEI) o

(I;etter dated Mar. 21, 1975
|"25 from Mr. Hauser to Mr. Goldberg)

l

I

k
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IXHIBITS : FOR IDI F.'IFICATION IJ 3VIDENCE;

2 (gplicants 152 (CSI)
(Latter dat'd Mar 29, 1975,-

,

Nauser to Goldha? 1 10 632 10,ca33

4 A?plicants 153 (( .I)
(Letter dated April 8,1975,

5 G Idberg to Eauser) " n

.7-?plicants 154 (C2:.)g
(Letter dated April 14, 1975
Hauser to Goldberg' '0,533' =

7

Applicants 155 (CEI)g
(Letter of Ap::i1 21,1975,
Goldberg to Hauser) " n

3

A9plicants 156 (CEI)
10

(Letter of April 24, 1975,
Hauser to Goldborg) "

"
!11
!

Aoolicants 157 I

12
-- (CEI)
gLetter of April 24, 1975, !

Hauser to series of people) " =
13 '

Applicants 26 (CEI) 10,542
14

Applicants 158 CHI) 10,542
15 (letter dated Jan. 15,

1975, from Mr. Howley |
-

16 to Mr. IQ11 ting.)

Applicants 159 10,649 10,654
|

(36-page document,
|10

charts.)

19
- Applicants 160

("Maj r Outage Report20
of Division of Light
& Power for 1971.") 10,55221

22

.

23

24

25 g
i

9
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13 1 Whe reupon ,2 j
i

C'..IALD IIAUSER l

_

4 resumed 'he stand and, having been previously duly sworn,'

>

was examined and testified further as fellcus :=

DIRECT EX744INATION (Cont d)8

BY hm, SUCH!! ANN:
7

G Mr. Hauser, yestarday, we were talking about the

load transfer arrangement with the City of Cleveland; do you

remember that?
10

A Yes.
11

. G I don't want to leave a false impression on the
12

record. We talked about switching the load to the Ciny and,

then switching the load back to CEI. Do you recall that?
14

A Yes.
15

0 llow continuoas was the 10ad transfer service? '

16

A Actually, the load transfer service from itc
17

inception in February of 1970 until May 4, 1375, when the !18
!

138 KV interconnection, interconnection, was pretty i19
1

much a continuous service that was provided. It was only |20
'

interrupted on those occasions when the City of Cleveland
21

*

requested that the load transfer service be diaconnected,
22,

V

because they had sufficient cepacity to handle their loads.
23.

In addition, even -- there were a nurber of
24

occasions in which we took back the load transfor service,
t.5

because of requironents on our own systen

L.
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l For example, we were in the proceas of building

2 a transmission substation callad Fo::, and to do certain

3 testing work there in the construction, it was neconscry toa. -

i
..

de-energize load nransfer service to acecmmodata that work,"
,

e
5 But for this antira period, oncept for theco

6 periods when the City of Cleveland told us they had sufficient

7 capacity, the load transfer service was in cparation.

3 The load transfer points changed from th:

9 inception.

10 There were difforent ones. Really through the

11 first two years. Then after Mcy of 1972, the load transfer

12 points remained essentially the same until it was terminated

13 last May.

i
14 % .Now, originally, thic cervice was renderod under

15 a filed tariff, I think you told us yesterday.
-

16 A That is correcte FPC numcer 7 which consisted

17 of the letter agreements between the City of Clevele.nd and

18 ourselves. I should say agreement,as supplemented.

19 g Then there cama a time when tha service was ,

i

20 rendered pursuant to an FPC o3:dar?

21 A That is correct.
* I

L22 O When did that occur? -

t

23 A Really there were several orders. As I said*

24 yesterday, the FPC suspended our termination notice in

25 December of 1971 for a five-month period. Of cource , the
,

1

!
3. I

i
-
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load transfer acrvice continued, pursumt tc that order.,

2 And then in !!ay of 1972, the Commission orderad us to

3 continue the load transfer servica and establinhed an interim.

4 rate for that carvice. And then, of course, in the initial
.

.

3 decision of the administrctive law judge in July of 1972

6| and then Januayr 11, 1973, the Federal Pcuer Commiscion's

7 order ordered that the load transfer cervice be centinued
per/d

a until a 139 kv interconnection had been parfacted.

0 Did you render reports to the I'ederal Power9

10 . Commission on tha performance of the load transfer

arrangement?,;

A Y"8*12 I

G How often did you do that?.,

SJ

34 Onca a month, report on ths load trcnsfer serviceA

that was provided during that -- actually billing pariod.15
'

Together with the amount of usage that had been taken.
15

Of course, the charges therefore and also the.u :
.

payments that were made.g

G Why did you render those reports?3g

A One, the FPC ordered us to do so.
20

MR. BUCHl4 ANN: If the Panel please, I an
21

.

marking Applicants Exhibit 134 (CEI) , a document captionedg

with the caption which begins " Summary of Monthly Reports.), g

24

25

|

! j.
|

_
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,
'' raferred to una r.arhad

3 Applicanta E::hibiu lida

4E31 (CEI) for identification. ).

e -

0S2 BY MR. BUCHMANN:

O q Co you hava that exhibit in frcnt of you,

'I fir. Hauser?

8 A What was the number, Mr. Buchmann?

D 0 134.

to A Yes, I do.

Il g I ask you what that is.

12 A This is a summary of the monthly reports that

13 I made to the Fedoral Pc;7er Commission. Frca tne period

14 indicated the billing poriod beginning en 5-31-72 and

15 continuing really up to the last report which was dated
-

16 May 11, 1976.

17 In many cases, these are c.ctual quotoc from

18 portions of these reports.

19 g By the way to whc were the reports sent,

20 besides the Federal Power Conunission?

21 A They were sent to a number of pacple, including,
.

. 22 of course, the City of Cleveland, Mr. Ilart, Mr. Goldberg,(
.

25 their attorney..

|

24 They were also sent to Mr. Charno of the Justico

25 Department, Mr. Vogler, who represents the NRC. !

l

L
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1 Of course, a number of Imryer:9 ampicyed by

2 CEI, also reprcccatatives of the staff of the Fedarcl

j 3 Pcwsr Commission.

4 (1 Ey the way, was Enhibit 134 p cparnd by you or.

.

5 under your supervision?

6 A 'les, it was.

7 This shcus substantially what I tastified to

O carlier about the load transfer servica being continuous

9 during this period. It also describac thcsc occasions
.

to when it was disconnected primarily at the request of the

it City, and then re-energisca cgain at the requent of the

12 City.

j3 MR. BUCHfWIN: I offer Exhibit 134.

14 MR. CHARNO: Depart:ent would object to

15 Applicants 134. As we' understand the Uitness' tactincny,

16
this docu: rent was not filed with the Faderal Power Commission,

It is not a verbatim record of uhat was filed with thej7

18 Federal Power Commission, and the Department dcas not believe

gg it is in receipt of ene reports from the entire pericd

1972 to 1976.? 20

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The Department does not be3.ieve --21,

MR. CHARNO: -- that it is in receipt of the22
1

g - reports from 1972 to 1976. |

|
MR BUCHMNIN : I was intending to mark one of the |

3

reports, so ycu could sea what they are like. That is a3

|

)
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1 summary of the reports mada by the man uho made the reports.

2 The Witness ia here and 'he ic entitled to do that.

3 CHAIRIWI RIGLER: Is it bcing offorad for the.,

4 truth of the matter contained theroin or being offered
,

.

5 merely as Mr. Hauser's stannarization of tha maccrial contained

6 in those reports?

7 MR.3UCHlWIN: I fail to nec thi distinction.

O It is being offered for the truth of tuc matter contained

9 therein.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, for c::cmple, turning to

11 page 6, the first item, second centenco says, "After reviewing

12 the situation, the City was adiised that the company could not

13 provide any additional service. "

14 I might accept it for the truth of the f act

15 that tne comp 5ny nada thct repreAentation to the City.

-16 If you are asking us to accept it for tho truth

17 of the fact that the company could not provide the service,

18 I think you have a different preblem.

19 MR. BUCHMANN: All that centonce says is

20 what you said. That the City was cdvised. If acm one wishea

21 to cross-e:camine Mr. Hauser to establish tho fact that
.

22 we falsely advised the City, they are free to do so, but )
23 that is all it says..

1
24 MR.VOGLER: Mr. Chairman. I might say, if your

|

25 Honor please, making an effort to try not to burdon the record
|
1

|
|

ii
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1 co put in the origianl = ports , uhan I believe they have
2 been available all along -- all I'm trying to do is help.
3 CIIAIPlWI RIGLER: I appreciate that. I'.m looking at

4 this docurrent for the first tima, and there in a great deal.

.

5 of what appears to be factual material tinich could be subject
6 to substantial diepute here.

7 MR. DUCIIMANN: That la why the Witnesc is here

S to be cross-exacined.

9 MR. CHAIWO: Can we inquiro whether thic was

to prepared by the Witness for the Federal Power Ccn=ission

11 or for submission with his testimony in this proceeding?
12 MR. BUCHMANN: It una prepared for thic.

13 MR. VOGLER: I just uculd like to note for the
_

. record that the Staff on this particular exhibit supports14
i

13 the Department under the best evidence rule as .to when it

16 was prepared and why it van prepared. '

17 And the fact that it was obviously prepared for this

18 proceeding by the Witness.

19 We object.

20 NR.. BUCHMANti I think we prepared a lot of

21 exhibits for this proceeding.
.

22 MR. HJELMPELT: The City would join in the
,

23 objection stated by Mr. Charno and Mr. Vogler.o

g MR. CHARNO: Cur objection would not extend to

25 the original reports, houover,

I
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1i CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Hauc ar, if your Cct'acol were

?- to ask you questions relating to the reports to the F2C,

e 3 would you ' answer in the sarce ton:s n Jou have ancwored

fI
4 in the prepared- nun: nary designated as E::hibit 134?,

.

5 THE WITNESS: Yes, I would, Mr. Chairman. |

6 I raight point out the reporta to the Faderal

7 Power Commissicn vara under rrf cath.

O MR. HJELMFELT: flay I hava that last cent:nca

9 back, pleane?

10 (Whereupon, the reporter read fro.m the

11 record, as requestad,)

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The objections cre overruled.

13 (Whereupon, the docu:r.cnt

14 heretofore marked Applicents

15 Exhibit No. 134(CEI) for
;_.

16 identification, van racoived !

17 in evidence.)
i

18 |

ES2 19

20

21
.

2

23-

24

25

i

I

L .
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arl 1 BY MR. BUCHMANN:

2 O I have had marked as Applicant's Z:&ibit 133

.. 3 (CEI) a letter from you to Mr. Plumn of the Faderal Powsrw
! 4 Commission detsd May 11, 1976.

.

-

5 (Tha dccument referrad to

6 was marked Applicant R EI)

7 135 for identification.)

S BY MR. BUCEMANN:

9 Q Do you have Exhibit 135 in front of you?

10 A Yes, I do.

11 O What is that?

12 A Exhibit 135 in the last of the reports that I

13 filed with the Federal Power Commission, as it indicates

14 for the billing period 4-1-76 through 4-30-75.

15 Q I note that the third page is an affidavit.

16 Is that what you meant when you said those reports '

37 were filed under your oath?

18 A That's correct.

39 I also would indicate the mailing list is shown

20 at the bottom on page 3.

21 Q Is this typical of the reports that ware
.

22 summarized in Exhibit 1347

', 23 A Yes, it is.

24 Q Mr. Hauser, I nc ticed the extensive attach tent

25 which seemed to be computation of one cort or another.
1
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1 Can you tell me what those are? 10.561

2
i A This in a billing mencranduc which 1.3 brcken !

3 down to show the billings, charges, teages and

4 payments for the three types of service there rare provided
,

'

5 since February of 1970.

G The three types of service being the 133 NV

7 interconnection, tho 69 kV interconnection cervice, and

8 the load transfer service.

9 This has been a part of the reports that have

'
10 been filed -- the data, I should say, contained herein has

!! been a part of the reports since the first one was filed

12 in 1972, and has been updated or added to, if you will, with

13 each new report.

14 So that you can refer to the billing memorandum

15 and detos.mine the mounts billed for any period cf time

to or the payments during any billing period, and the usages $or

17 the three types of services.

10 Q From the beginning?

19 A From the beginning, that's correct.

20 MR. BUCHMANN: I offer Exhibit 135.

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Hearing no objection, we will
.

22 recaive --

- 23 MR. VOGLER: May I inquire as to red-lining?

24 Are we submitting the whole exhibit for everything that is
;

i in there?25
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1 MR. BUC3MANN : Yes, sir.

2 Mr. Han.scr --

3 CHAIRM3R RIGLER: Wcit. It hacn't bcan received.
=

,

4 Hearing no objection, we will recaiva it.
-

S (The docu.nent previoucly
-

6 marked Applicant (CEI) 135

7 for identification, was

S r:2ccived in evidence.)

9 BY MR. BUCHMAUN:

10 Q You were talking yesterdcy about phasa 1 1

11 service being rendered to the City of Cleveland.

12 What was phase 27

13 A Phase 2 was a fir =cr type of Icad trenefer

14 service..

15 0 _ What do you mcan, firmer?

1G A Phase 1 again was put into Offcct to take care -

37 of an emergency situation. It was contemplated that

jg certain load transfer points would have to be changed and

99 in the interin to dovise load trancfer points that could

-

reamin in service for a longer period of time.20

21 For example, one of the initial 1 cad transfer

22 points was at the Collinwood Substation of the Municipal

Sys tem. And a mobile substation of CEI was used to provide
1 23

servi e to that substation.24

system requirements were suc'n Enat that25

|
|
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I e.obile substation had to be removad in May of l' 70. And3

2 so other load trancfer arrangemonta . care nade. :

3 0 For the record, what is cha mobile unbstation?

4 A Wall, Mr. 3ingham described the function of a
.

5 substation that es to either step down or step up current from-

G one voltage to another.

7 A mobile substation is one of those on whccla

G that is used primarily for emergency or -- primcrily for

9 emergency work.

10 If a transformer bank blows at a permanent

11 substation, the mobile substation is taken in to provide

12 that service, on usually a temporary basia.

13 0 Until you can fin up the pan.cnent one?

14 A That's correct.

15 Q Did you in fact go into phase 2 of the load

16 transfer servica? -

17 A Yes, ue did. The load transfer points

18 changed particularly during 1970. And tharc vare certain

10 other changas during '71. But then from '72 to May cf 1975,

20 the load transfer points remained so somowhere in there va

21 arrived at phase 2.

.

22 There might hnve been a transition from

23 phase 1 to phasa 2.*

,

24 Q At what voltage wac the phasa 2 servica renderad?

A Primarily at 11 kV.
'

25

I
i
!!
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1 Again, the mobile sucatatica that I roferred to

E stepped servico down there !!ron 33 kV to thatever th2

'

3 voltags was at Collinucod.
6

4 Q What was phase 3?
,

.-

5 A Phase 3 was tG's per:nnant interconnection und this*

6 was part cf the three-phace progran that uns developed

7 beginning 1969, and is reficceed in the letter agreements that

8 became FPC No. 7,

9 0 What is the voltage or what was to be the voltage

10 of that interconnection?
'

11 A I think pretty much frca the beginning, everyone

12 contemplated that it would be a 13G kV interconnection

13 similar to that that is in fact installed. There was come

14 discussion concerning a 69 kV permanent interconnection.

15 I might say that was -- those discussions vera

16 completely different from the temporary 69 kV interconnection

17 that was ordered by the Federal Power Coxnission in March

ja of 1973.

19 But those two voltages verc discusued for a

20 permanent interconnection, but I think everyone from the

21 beginning really thought it would and should be a 138.

'

22 Q When you say from the beginning, when did you
,

23 start negotiating on that interconnection?*

,

24 A Actually in 1969. This was the third phase of a

pr gram and those negotiations really continued up until the25

1
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1 day the agreement was signad ct a hearing befora the

2 Utilities Committee of Council in April 1*1, 19'i5.

'

3 Q Did you continue negotiations through 1971?o

4 A Early in 1971, I think in April, at a :taating
.

* 5 that Mr. Ilinchee had ac%ed our pecpla to attend to bring

|
him up to date on the 138 kV interecnnection, ha was advised6

7 that the company would not negotiate further with regard

8 to the 138 kV interconnection until arrangements or a

O schedule was worked out for making paymenta currently

10 for service provided and to reduce the pact due indebtedness.

11 At that point the City oued us over $1 million.

12 We had filed a lawsuit in February of 1971 in the

13 Common Pleas Court of Cuyahoga County to collect the
,

14 amounts then owing for service.

15 In May the City filed its complaint with the-

1G Federal Power Commission, its initial complaint with the --

17 Federal Power Commission and CEI filed its notice of

18 termination.

gg Then through much of 1971, sometimes under

20 the auspices of the staff of the Federal Power Commicsion,

21 we had a number of meetings, negotiations, correspondanca
.

22 in an effort to work out again a suitable arrangament to
* pay off the past due balances and to maka current payments.,,

~~.

24 0 You referred previously to the tamporary 69 kV

interconnection. When did that subject first arise?25
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1 A That first arose in really February of 1972. In

2 December of '71, as I said, we did not c::tand our notice of

I 3 termination. The City filed a cocond complaint. A number j

4 of other pleadings vare filed.
.

*
5 Then in I think February 8, if my memory is

G correct, the City sustained another outage and we had a

7 conference conducted by Mr. Gordon Gooch, who was general

S general of the Federal Power Commission at that time, which

9 there was a record of that proceeding. An I say, to

10 ascertain what relief could be provided for the latest omar-
,

11 gency on the City's system.

12 It was at that time that we, and I think there

13 were Harold Williams, who testified here yeuterday, came

14 up with the thought that a temporary 69 kV interecnnection

15 could be arranged by utilizing the one of five cables from

1G CEI's Newburgh Substation to the Lake Shore Plant aren '

17 to provide up to -- it would be limited to 40 MVA.

18 That could have, wo thought at the time, been put

19 into service in maybe six to eight weeks.

20 However, as it turned out, it could not be

21 energized until July of 1974.
| -

| 22 Q Did you proceed with the G9 kV temporary
i

interconnection?23-

A Yes.24

1

Q Did the FPC issue an order concerning that? j25
l

J
.
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1 A Yas, on March 3 of 1972, the Federal Power

2 Commissien issued its ordar on that, the first of its orders.

'

3 Of course, its subsequ2nt orderc alco roferred to the 69 LV
6

4 interconnection.
.

5 0 I'm not clear ac to why you prcceeded with*

6 the 69 kV interconnection rather than the 138 kV at that

7 point.

O A The 138 kV interconnection could now Fo built in

9 less than two years to tuo and a half yearc, because of the

to lead time on certain of the hardwarc involved. Transformers,

11 switch gear, that would have to ha ordercd, and the lead

12 time was -- it wasn't possible to got the 130 kV inter-

13 connection in sufficient timo to provide for the needs

14 of the customers of the Municipal System.

15 Q Did the FPC proceed to hold hearings?

1G A Yes, they did. -

cnd 3 37

10

19

20

21-
.

'

23,

24-

25

.
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S4
8 0 PTaen was uhat?

b cl ;
'

2| A. In April ar.d I :cf of 1972. |

' anb/atangs O g Without going into the cubctance ;
;

4 can you tell me 'that the tepics vara that tra; o ceing
.

.

.

5' examined?

fi A. Well, the iscuss that hcd arisen batucen CSI i

7 and the City of Cleveland, the load trcusfor, Imrol of the ;

8 load transfer rates under IOC Uumber 7, whether or not thosa

9 load transfer rates should be incroaced.

10 The amounts c Jing to C3I for pact service

11 rendered, whether or not the Ohio c::cice ta:c on groca

12 receipts should be included as an incremantal coc t; in

13 providing rates for the 69 kV and 130 kV cervic 2 that uac

la contemplated by the parties. Ther unc alco en iscre as to

15 the interest, what interest previsions shcr.1d bs 7:cvided L:han

'

is bills for servica were not paid.

there was also an issue as to whether or not tbs j17

I
18 69 kV service should be open suitch, nonsynchronous or

19 closed synchronous as arguad by the City cnd then, cf courca,

20 also at icsus were the allegations of the City that CTfI

21 had been anticompetitive in its activities involving the
.

22 City and contrary to the antitrust 1mfs.
.

23 % Did the Coraissica eventually insuo an order,cc'

24 a result? |

A. Yes, it did..25
s

I
i

! I

i
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bw2 1 g When was that?

2 I A January 11, 1973, in which it adopted with sem
.

s 3 important e::ceptions , tha adrinistrative law judge's initial

4 decision of Ju.'.y 12, 1972..

.

5 g I thought you told :ta that the ratec changad

6 in May of ' 72.

7 A That is corroct.

8 G Have I misced an order or comething7

9 A In case we did,re:r.anhar the suspensicn, the five-

10 nonth suspencien was to terminate on May 17 of 1972.

11 It was obvious to everyone that the load trancfor

12 service could not be terminated as a practical matter, because

13 of the requiremants of the custc=ers of the Municipal Light

14 Plant. So we filed,an as I recall, the Staff filed and

15 I'm not so sure about the City of Cleveland, papers to,

16 in effect, to establish rates beyond -- for service beyond'

17 that period of tico, so that we would have ucme basin for

18. providing the service and very importantly some basic to bill

19 the City for the service provided and the cc:miscion did

20 issue an interim order.

21 I think the date was May 30, 1972, in which it

22 provided a rate of, as I recall, and the crder will

23 Speak for itself,17 and a half rdic as an intarim rate, subject.

24 to refund.

i

25 g was that higher er lower than the rate you had i

1

4

1
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bw3 I previously been charging? |

2 A That was about twice as high as the original
.

.

3 rate.'

4 This, of courso, was then modified in the.

.

5 Commission's order of January 11 of 1973, in tinich it

6 provided a 15.2 mil rate which, of course, ucs applicable

7 to service provided after May 30, 1972.

8 Then that rate was subsequently changed in March

g and April of 1975.

10 0 Going back to the temporary 69 kV line, you said than

11 it was first energized in July 1974.

12 A That is correct.
,

13 0- What took so long?

Well, again, we, for cur part, l$ad clone most ofg A

15 the work at our end by early 1974. But the work at the

1G
City's end had not proceeded and we, of course, 'kept tracid

of what was going on, the best we could.37

As I m call, Wey didn't let d e contract for18

certain communication and control equipment with Westinghouse99

20 until maybe April or March of 1973, and the work -- I think

' POE/FDEK there is a letter already in the record from Mr. Pofock
21,

in December stating that they hadn't completed their work,22
.

but they anticipated that it would be completed.-

23

As it turned out, as I say, this wasn' t cor.pletedg

until the sun:r.er of 1974. Tewards the end of that period,25
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1 we advised the City that uo would not do uhe final tork on

,

2 the 69 kV until we had 1:een rci:6urned for orc: costa c:.'
.

3 work at cur end which craonnted to sena $35,000'

4 They paid us that, I think, in Juno and then.
.

,

5 the first tima they asked for corvice una in July, uhon --

6 that was concurrent with the explccica or, pardon r;:c, the

7 big puff in Boiler Number 6.

8

ES4 g

to

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21,

22
.

|

25
|
,

b

'
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arl 1 Q Did not the City ask for the service or that line

2 prior to July 9, 1974?

'

3 A On two occasions in Dacanhcr of 1972 and again,

4 in January of 1973.
.

3 At that tire the work at either end, CEI or Muni'so

6 end, particularly insofar as controls, cormunict.tions, had

7 n t been completed, the line, the polas and the conductors

8 between the two systems had been constructed so that it was

9 physically possible, and in fact done, to energice that line, "

10 as really another load transfer of point.

g3 This was not the 69 kV interconnection as

12 ordered by the Federal Power Comission.

0 We have heard some testimony about -- what did'

13

14 y u do when that request was made?

A e, euna,en er d it. M as I cay,15

1G afher discussion within the company, I might say contrary to~

1_ my recommendations, did agree to energize it.

18 Y ^ '

the City?g

^ *** * * "" * "9 * I * "" '20

oh, about half the st eat lights in the City for over a,

*

year without a contract. We were having our usual difficulties

in negotiating that contract. And we advised then that one
-

23.

of the conditions for our providing this service was that

they take steps to got approved and execute a street light

I
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1 contract.

2 O By the way, do you havt Ot~ect lighting

'
3 contracts with other communition in the CEI sarvice

.

2 territory?
.

e 5, A With all of thcm. j

G Q With all of them?

7 A Yes.

8 G At that tims was there any other nuaicipality

9 that refused to sign a centract?

10 A No. Only the City of ClcVeland.

It 0 Was the contract you asked the City to sign

12 any different as far as rates or conditions?

13 A The rates were the same. A few minor conditions.

14 The City of Cleveland had a longer tima to pay for street

15 lights than any other communities, but those vera minor

1G variations. -

17 0 When did you, if you did, submit an interconnection

18 agreement, in final or draft form, to the city?

19 A In February 7, 1974.

20 Q To whom did you submit it?

21 A To Mr. Goldberg, one of the attorneys representing.

*

22 the City of Cleveland, and also, as I recall, ne sent it to

*
23 Mr. Hart.

24 Q And, for the record, .if Your I!onor plecso, I believe

that is Department's Exhibit 191.25
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I Then what happened?

2 A Well, thero followed a ceri23 of lattsrs, primarily

'

3 by myself, although there ware soma by Mr. Goldberg. And a

4 number of conversations with Mr. Goldberg, and semo with
. .

5 Mr. Hart in en effort to get come respence from the City
*

G with regard to the proposed interconnection agracmant.

7 This continu2d through really a whole cerier of

8 conversations and correspondence through 1974.

9 fir. Goldberg finally got back to uG cn behalf

to of the City of Cleveland uith propoced drafts of three

11 agreements in December of 1974.

12 One was an operating agreement; one was a

13 facilities agreement; both of which ucre concerned with a

14 138 kV interconnection.

15 We had combined both of thoce functions in the

1G draft that we had submitted in February and then, of courss,

17 the participation agreement involved their proposals for

18 participation in the nuclear units that they originally

19 talked about -- wrote, proposed in August of 1973.

20 Q Just so the record is clear, during the tir.c

'a 21 you were working on the interconnection, you vare also
.

22 working on other things as well7

"

23 A That's correct.
,

24 0 By the uay, for the record, the serias of

25 correspondence is already in evidence as Applicant's Exhibits
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1 63 through 67, 59 and 70. So it is all in enc cpot.

2 Had you submitted a draft participation agreement

)
.

O to the City?

I4 A Yes, we did. We submittod that with a latter -

e

*
S of February 27, 1973, and those are already a mr.hter of

6 record.

7 Q Go ahead. What responco did you finally got

C from the City with respect to the interconnection agreement?

O Spacifically, did the cubject of a temporary
.

10 construction to the 138 kV ever come up?

11 A Oh, yes, in November of 1974, right before

12 Thanksgiving, as I recall, we had hearings, .before the

13 Federal Power Commission on a proceeding initiated by the

14 City of Cleveland, and I think maybe in August er

15 September on whether or not the 69 kV temporcrf inter-

16 connection should be operated cloced switch, and in synchr6n- 1

17 ism, and that -- as I say, we hadn't had cn interconnecticn

18 agreement, but the City of Cleveland still hcd problems,

19 and one of our engineers, Bill Masters, who tectified at

20 that proceeding, suggested a means by which CEI could provido |

.

21 service at 138 kV in early January of 1975.*

,

22 After that hearing, the engineers of C2I and the

23 City got togethar and they developed a modification of
.

24 the original Masters proposal which contemplated installing

25 the transformer at Muni's end on poles.
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1 Q As distinguished frca uhat?

2 A As dictinguished from a concreta foundation.

', 3 0 Was that done?

4 A No, it wacn't. They discovared that that
.

5 temporary installation would coat the City about $30,000,*

6 whereas if they installed tha transformer on the perminent

7 foundation, it was hoped at that tine that tha 138 kV

8 interconnection could be completed by March 15 of 1975.

9 Q Now did there coma a time in 1975 when the Cleveland

10 City Council became involvod in this?

It A ?ca. Early in January of 1975, cho Utilities

12 co=mittee of Council initiatad one of a number of invastiga-

13 tions of the Municipal Light Plant, its facilitics, its

14 operations, its finance and there were a number of days

15 of hearings before the Utilities Committee.

1G Then there were veckly reports for a period of -

17 time to the Utilities Committee.

18 Q What do you maan by weekly reports?

19 A One, they were in writing, and also every -- I

20 think it sas Monday at 1:30, Mr. Hart and I and some cf our

21 colleagues would appear at the Utilities Comnittee of.

'

22 Council and advise them as to what had transpirca during
.

23 the week.*

,

24 And January, I think it was January 20, an a

25 result of these init:.al hearings, a report and recommendation

i
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I of the Utilities Committcc was schmitted to council which

2 in effect diracted the administration and CEI to get uith

*
3 it on getting a 133 kV interconnsction agrsonent negotiated

4 and getting a 138 kV interconnection built und in operation.
.

5 MR. BUCHMANN: Mr. Chair: tan, I have marked*

G as Applicant's Exhibit 136 (CEI) a multipage document

7 entitled " Report of the Public Utilities Ccmmittee, City

a Council of the City of Cleveland," January 20, 1975.

9 (The document referred to was

10 marked Applicant (CEI) 136,

11 for identification.)

12 DY MR. BUCHMANN:

13 Q Mr. Hauser, is that the report to which you have

14 just made referance?

15 A Yes, it is.

1G Q Would you look at the very last page? Thera in-a

17 sheet signed by Koitrman, K-o-h-r-m-a-n, and Jachson,

to Should that be part of that?

10 A Yes.

20 Q It should?

A Yes,
21*

d

22 I would add this copy we have hora on pago 10

23 shows only the signature of Mr. Gaul. It was actually signed*

.

by the other members of the committee, including George24

Forbes, president of Council.25
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1 MR. BUCmWiti: I would like to indicato

2 I wish to rsd-line the entiro report.

', 3
'

I move the adnission of E::hibit 13 5.

4 CHAIPPRI RIGLER: Ic tha utilities concittaa
.

5 comprisad of councilmen or citicens who ara appointed*

G hy the council?

7 MR. BUCInwr.i: Councilman.

8 Am I correct en that?

9 TIIE WITNESS: That's correct.

10 CEAIRMAN RIGLER: IIauring no objection, ws will

11 receive Exhibit 136 of Applicants at this tito.

12 (The document previously

13 marked Applicants 136 (CEI)

14 for identification, was

15 received in evidence.)

1G BY MR. BUCISiANN: -

.17 Q As a result of what you have described, was the

18 interconnection finally approved, finally completed?

|

39 A Yes, ittas, after some negotiations frcm '

20 January until, as I say, actually the day it was signed

21 at one of these meetings beforo the Utilities Committee-

. 1

22 of Council in April.

,
23 Even after this direction of council, thera*

24 were a number of issues that had to he resolved, and as I

think I stated yesterday, even at this, in March or April of25
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1 1975, there were still some people associated ecith tha

2 City of Clevoland that o$ posed an intarc::nnection at 13G
~

3 on the basis that if this ever happened, the City uculd,

4 take more and more of its requirements from CE and this
.

*
5 would be the beginning of the and of tho :.:unicipal Sy9 tem.

G This is the same type of position that had been

7 advanced back into the 1960s when CEI first proposed an

8 interconnection.

O Q During this period leading up to thO completion

10 of the interconnection, what was the pocition of CEI? Ucs it
i

11 for a 138 kV interconnection or against it?

12 A Ch, for it.

and " 13

14

.

15

.-

IG

17

IS .

19

!

20

''
21

o

.

23,

24

25
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S6 7 G Why?
bul

2 A. One, we had the order of the I?sdarcl Powcr Comissica
.

3 that said that the 138 kV interconnection shculd be anergized-

4 by January of 1975. And wo wanted to cc:nply with the ordar.,

-

'S Asio very importantly, the Federal Power Coc. mission's

6 crder said that the load transfer service had to be provided

7 by CEI until the 138 kV interconnaction var energized.

8 So, with the 138 kV intercannectic:a encrgi=ed,

.

g we could terminate the load trancfor acr/ico.

10 g why did you want to do that?

33 A Decsce at 15.2 mil's rate, it was not compencatcry.

12 Remember Mr. Bingham testified that that rato did not have

13 a fuel clause and everybcdy knows abcut the Mideast crisis

34 in late 1973, which was followed by a trc=andcus increece

13 in fuel prices,and for a substantial period of time we were

.-

1 sing money at the rate of about $100,000 e month. By1G

providing the load transfer servicae Wo had a real eccno:rdeg

ne e to M We 13G W inWconced on in e sma es!8
. .

possible. *
19

g Now, Mr. Bingham described the type of cervice20
~. .. -

being r'endered over the 138 KkV interconnection. Vihat are
21

22 the facts as to whether you were rondering firm acrvica to the
.

City of Cleveland?~

23

A We have provided servica, an Exhibits 134 and 13524

indicater continuously sinca May 4 of 1975, wir.h the exceptiong
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bw2
1 26 minutos en Monday, Septenbar 22, 1975. 'Ihat in in the

1
1
'2 second paragraph of E:dibit 105.

.

3 0 Do you have, in fact, what uc would call a-

4 " firm pcwor rate'' on file with the FPC?
,

.

3 A No, va do not.

6 G Have you offered to file a firr.: pcwer rato for

7 service to the City of Clevoland?

a A Yes, we havn.

9 0 Is that offer conditioned on the cettlucent of

to any of those other controversies?

gg A No, it is not.

12 0 Why don't you go ahond and file it with tha

13 FPC?

14 A We cannot do that tmless we can advice ths
.

15 City of Cleveland that tho service would be utilized and

..

IS the City of Cleveland hasnot advised us that they would

37 accept servica undar that schodule that we submittod to

them.18

19 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Say that again. Expirin that

20 to me.

THE WITNESS: According to the rula3 of ths .?PC,21

22 we just simply can't filo a firm power schedule with

23 them, unless we can represent to the Cc:caincien tht; the.

service will be used within a certain amount of tiir.e. I thinky

. it is 30 or 60 days.3

I
i

|

L. --
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Well, anyway, there ia a stated pericd of eine.3 ,ow

-

S that we would .have to, uith the filing., scy that ccmeena
2

', was . going to accept service.
3

MR. SUCHMAmi: Dces that anmier your question,

*

*
5

THE WITNESS: The City
6

~ of Clovaland ucs not

said they would accept service under that schadule.

BY MR.EUCHNRCI:
8

{ C Now, going back, you reforred befora ~ du. ting

|
most of this tima, you vero talking about other thinua

10
''

with the City of Cleveland besides the interconnefcion?
11

A Yes.
12

.,

G You say you submitted a participatien agreement?

A Yes, in February 27, 1974. That -
14

G Excuse ma a Tainuta. That would be a letter - i
'15

frcm Mr. Howley to Mr. Goldberg? -

16

A Yes.
17

G Departrant of Justica E::hibit 102 for the
18

record.
19

MR. CHARNO: I believe the record at this point
20

has inconsistent testirnony on the year. The first time.

21
.

Mr. Hauser icentioned that,he caid 1973. And this time he
22

said 1974.*

'
23

MR. BUCHMANN: I didn't think co, but whatover !
24

the fact is. |
j25 ,

. ,

e

i

1
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I THE WITNESS: The f act is 1974, that both the*

2
.

draft interconnection agrec=cnt end the parr.icipation
.

3 agreement una submittad to the City. In Decceter of 1973,'

4 in a letter from !!r. Ucvicy, which ue hended '.c Mr. Goldberg.
.

.

5 and Mr. Hjelmfalt and other City representatives, to advised

6 them that the cc=pany would prcvide for participation in

7 the amounts requested by the City of Cleveland.

8 But the firct participntien agresucnt we offered

9 to them was February 27 of 1974.

10 If I caid '73, I misspoke.

11 CHAIPJGi RIGL3R: (Tant vna the exhibit nuchar

12 again?

13 MR.DUCHMANN: The exhibit cccompanying the

14 participaticn agree: cent, draft agreament, wan Dapertr. cat

15 of Justice 192
_.

16 The letter advising them that this vould bc

17 forthcoming is the letter of Mr. Howley to Mr. Traiting of ;

18 December 13, 1973, Department of Jusdica 2r.hibit 138.
'

19 BY MR. BUCHMANN:

20 0., Before we go any farther, what do you nocn by

,

21 participation?
,

22 A Either ownership in th0 nucicar units that they
. I

23 requested and in the amounts they rcquentad, or unit p mar'

24 from those units, essentially, in the amounts they had

25 requested in August of 1973.

ES6
i

- .
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Iarl 1 CHAIRMAN RIGL2n: Lot ec back up a adnute. I

i,

2 { My notec chew that CSI r&mi e,d 1.n intartanncc^.ior.i
}'

; agreema.st in Tabruary '74, cad then I chou you testifying ,-

1
4 that eventually Mr. Goldberg came bec?c vith throu c rcements

!
* !

5 in draft form; one, the operating agrcemant, cae, tha*

6, facilities agreemant, and eno, a participation agra 1 ant.

7 TEE WITNOSS: In D2cember of 1974.

g CRAIRMAN RIGLER: But I did not get c

g February '74 participaticn agreement schmitted by C2Z, That j
.

10 occurred at the sama time that you cu:1.nitted the interconncc- I-

t

3g tion agreement?

33 THE WITNESS: No, the interacnnection agacemOnt

13 was submitted on February 7, 1974. The draft participatien

14 agreement was submitted on Februa.'.y 27, 1974. I thiai:,
i i

the -- I know the February 27, '74 covaring let':er to thel o_

lu_ participation agreement refers to the incarconnection agree-

ment previously submitted.
7

BY MR. BUCHMANN:g

Q Do I gather from that, that you didn't get a39

20 e unterproposal until Decezier?

A of 1974, yes.g.,

'

Qa, What happened on that ac far en participation was
. concerned?

23.

A Wall, as I said earlier, we were negotiating and !

finally did get executed a 138 kV interconnection agraamonn

..

P e
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1 in April of 1975, and then we arranged c -- we said, nell,

E tha next stop, and this was it . Ccidharg and mycelf, Mr..

3 Mayben was at scmo of these nagotiating meatings -- the,

4 next stop is to sit down and diccusa other schedules to tha
.

~

5 interconnection agreemant such ac limite3 tem, chort term,

6 economy interchange, maintenance power, fim povar, and

7 also participation in the nuclear units.

8 And then in a meeting in Icay --

9 Q What year?

10 A Of 1975, I think it was May 13, we had a nseting

11 at which Mr. Goldberg and Mr. IIart, Mr. Mayben, I think Mr.

12 Chuplis was there, and we did discuss among other things

13 limited term cnd short term schedulec, but we ached them

14 exactly what they wanted, both in thesay of additienni

15 services undter the interconnection agreemant, and clso

16 very importantly, what participation did they want in the '

nuclear units.17

18 0 What did they tell you about participation?

19 A They said at that time they were going to work on

20 a package that they wanted. They caid with regard to their

-

21 interest in participating in the nuclear unitc, they
,

22 required additional information, and Mr. Mayben -- we

asked him what information. Mr. Mayben said he would23 ;]

24 confer with his staff when he got back to his home office and

get back to us promptly with the specific information he25

!

!
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1 requested, he wanted.

2 He did get back to eu uithin ';hree or Lour days
.

3 after that..

4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: When stas th3 maating?
,

'

5 THE WITNESS: In May, I think :tay 13 of '73.

6 BY MR. BUCHMICRI:

7 Q He got back and told you what infor.mation ha

8 needed?

9 A Yes.

10 Q What did you do about it?

11 A It was come 20, 21 questions. We collected the

12 information or assembled it, I guess, and provided it to

13 Mr. Goldberg and Mr. Mayban in June of 1975.

14 O That material is in evidence, if I remember?

15 A Yes, both Mr. Mayben's request and our response,
|

1G and the answers -- I think we were able to answer all
~

17 of the questions e:: cept one.

ja Q The question, if Your Honor p10aso, is

19 Applicant's Exhibit 71, and . don't have offhand the --

20 the response is Applicant's Exhibit 72, which seems

-

21 to fit nicely, uith its attachment. The attachment to

22 72 was the actual response to the question, is another

$ exhibit somewhere else. If you uant it, I will find the23

24 number.

After they sent you the information, what did they25
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I tell you they wanted?

2 A They didn't toll us uhat th2y wanted. Later
.

O this year we again mot with the City and r:vicwed the.

4 comparative review of their draft participation agreetnant
,

.

5 and our draft participation agreement.

6 They still hadn't come up with the pachace that

7 they wanted, including what power they wanted from tha

0 nuclear units.

O Also other types of services under the inter-

10 connection agreement, ad we haven't -- that was March,

11 maybe April.

12 MR. VCGLER: Of?

13 THE WITNESS: '76.

14 BY MR. BUCHIIANN:

15 Q They still haven't given you cha quantity of

'

1G power they want from those units?

17 A That's correct.

10 Q Is CEI's offer still outstanding?

19 A Yes, it is.

20 Q Is that offer dependent on the settlement of

21 any of these various disputes between the City and CEI?

22 A No, it is not.

23 Q Your offer of participation had a reference in it-

24 to right of first refusal on surplus powar?

2'S A Yes.
3
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1 Q What in the right of first refu.9al?

2 A The right of first refusal an va centsaplated it

*
3 in that agreement, and what I consider it generally la,

4 before they could sell it to somecue other tnca CEI, they
.

* 5 would first have to offer it to us at the scne price.

G Q How would that price be fixed? I den t quite

7 follow you.

8 A Ecwever the price was datarmined, in a

o propoced transaction with a third party, we would hava

10 a right to buy that - pouer at the same price.

11 Q At the same price?

12 A Right.

13 The reason for that, we did, and contemplate nou,

14 that we would actually scel a piece of the plant or a

15 piece of the power out of our entitlement which had been

1G planned to provide service to our customers. '

>and 7 17

18

19

20

21-

,

.

23.

24

25 |

|

|
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1

S8 G Mew participation and interconnection wara not
bwl

the only topics under diccussion, were they, bcL- can de
,

4* * City and the Illuminating Cc.npany?
4 A No.-

,

5 Are you familiar with the unit of whaoling as itg

0 has been variously defined from timo to time?
7 A Yes.

8 0 When did the questien of wheeling to the City

9 of Cleveland first arise?

10 A I think it first arcan in 1973. I think that war

11 a part of the original August 3 request of the City of

12 Clevaland, but earlier than that, the first request that

13 CEI ever had for wheeling was in Nove:6er of 1972 whan te

14 raccived a request for commitrant to wheel generally
i

15 from Id4P Ohio. {
.
k-

'
16 G What do you maan by a request to wheel, generally?

!7 "A I'm not so sure this is in the record, but a latter

18 asking that CEI would co::mit to uhnel for A!:P-0, power j
i

'19 from any source to be dslivered to any delivery point r CI:I

20 system or any of its intarconnections. They unnted us to make

21 a comEftmant similar to that contained in an agreement
,

22 between the Ohio Power Coinpany and A!T-0.
.

23 0 What was the company's responsibility?*

24 A We had several Iteetings and con correspcadouce

25 with the representatives of AMP-O in which in da'foloped that

t-
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taey were -- their primary intarest wan a cpecific propose.1;

. for CEI to whool PASNY pc.rer for deliva:.~1 ec the City of f2
.

;, Cleveland..
-

g Mist was y >2r respom to diat rg.:cct?
4.

*

A In August, August 20 of 1973, in a lattar cf
5

nino which 13 in the record, I 2dviced then th t CEI Uculd
G

not wheel PASNY pcwer for delivery to the City of Clevaland,
7

CHAIhMAN RIGLER: I'm not clear about theg

original November '72 request. I thought you indicated at

first that it was the City that made it. Hov it appears

that it is AMP-O that made the requeet.

THE WITNESS: It was AMP-O that nada the
12

roquest in November of 1972 and --

CHAIRMMI RIGLER: It was through negotiaticns

that you discovered the intended beneficiary of the I

wheeling uould be the City as a recipient of PASNY pofer? '

THE WITNESS: That in correct. As I said,
17

later in August the City made a general request for wh? cling.

BY MR. BUCHMAUN:
,19

% You told AMO-O you wound' t whool PASHY power
20

to the City of Cleveland?-

21,

A That is right.
22

', G Has the position of the Illuminating Company on that
23 |

subject .. hanged? I
24

1
A No, it has not. ;

25 |

t
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1 0 Then you said you got a request in August of

2 ' 73 from the City itself?
.

3 A *los .*

4 G What was the responso to that?.

.

5 A cur initial response was that ua would not

6 engage in -- would not commit ourac1ves to wheel, gencrally.

7 Of coursa, in the pcrticipation agreement that

8 we offered to them, wo agreed to provide trancnissica cartrice

9 for their entiticmant in the nuclear unit.3.

10 0 And in what directica would ,you uheal their

ji entitlement in the nucienr units?

12 Whero would you wheel it to?

13 hy placn.A

14 0 We have used the phrase "in and out" hora hofors.

15 Are you willing to wheel that nuclear power frcm their |

16 Participation in or out?

A Yes.37

G Or up or down, I suppose?18 ,

.

19 I MdM bat. I'" 80=#7* Is to the City of

20 Cleveland, did you at any time offer to perform any whcoling

service for the City?21

22 Yes, in 197 -- beginning in, I think it was JulyA
.

23 of 1975, we concluded and did offor to wheel any power to the --e

for the City of Cleveland, if CEI would have had accesag

to that pcuer under equal terms and conditions.g

ES8

;*

i
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9 1 Q What does that maan?

arl 2 A Well, it means we UOn 't uheel PASITY po';er occau.te
.

*

3 ua don't have access to thet. But no would wh2el powar
|,

4 from PENELEC, fro:t Ohio Power.
.

*
5 Q From Buchoya?

6 A Buckeye.

7 Q City of Richmond, Indiana?

8 A Richmond. I might say with regard to Buckeye,

9 there was some question as to uhether or not either the

10 City or ourselves would have access to that power, but if

11 the city or ourselves would have acceos, we uould uhocl

12 Buckeye power.

13 This has been talked about. We have never had c

14 specific request to wheel pcuor frc= any of our sourcas in

15 PASNY.

1G Q Does the Illuminating Company uheel power for '

17 anybody else?

18 A No.

10 Q Is the offer which yon have described to whcol,

20 other than PASNY power, still outstanding.

-

21 A Yes, it is.
.

22 O Is that offer conditioned on the settlement of
*

23 the various disputes between the Illuminating Cecpany and
f

24 the city of Cleveland?

A No, it is not.25

I i
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1 0 By the way, thia right of accana which you have

1

2 insisted en, is that similcr no th2 tight of first I

i..
3 refusal or something of thac. sort? Ca you usat to,

4 have a right to tr%3 the pc.er rathar than lut uno City of
.

'
S Cleveland take it?

S A No. It is kind of a general principle. If

7 the so-called pecking order -- if the City of Clevolz.nd

8 makes a daal with Chio Pottor, na could have had acesr 3 to

o that block cf power, firct coma, first served. If the City

to was there first, then they t/culd got the power and rc would
3

11 he second in line after they had obtained their ontitlemant.

12 I might say the sama principle has baen applied

13 in our relationship with the City of Cleveland.

I
14 O What was that maan?

3

15 A As I say, he firct como, first cerved. I'e havo ,

16 been providing service since 1970, so the City is al.anya '

i

17 first, and anybody else like Ohio Power or Chio Edictu |
f

18 or PENELEC is after them. g
,

19 So this does --

20 0 What does that mean, if anything, in connation |
4
1

21 with price?.

.

o, A Price, they get tha cheanost nouer that ne have
-~ -

'

23 .available --
i~

24 0 Who is the "they" in that sentanec?

A The Municipal System. Because if Ohio Edison25

i
n
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1 or Ohio Power or comebody els9 con 3s latar, and the

2 incremental price is highe::, the city has a totter den 1.

', 3 This, also, first coma, first served, thing

4 applies to providing service itncif.
.

* 5 In fact, the City gets and ic entitled to

G service before anyone other than our firm pouar custo.ters.

7 We have in the past, for example, interrupted

8 loads to our interruptable customers.

9 We have also acked for voluntary lead curtailment

to before we curtail load to Municipal Systeus.

11 Q You have interrupted your interruptable

12 customers and continued to sorve the City of Cleveland?

13 A Ye8-

14 Q Now, Mr. Hausar, the City of Cleveland isn't the

15 only municipal system within the CSI service area, is it?

16 A No, we also have the City of Painesville. '

310 17 0 Can you tell us briefly what the situation with

18 Painesville is in regard to interconnection?

19 A We entered into an interconnection agrcement

20 with the City of Painesville in January of 1975.

21 That interconnectica is being built. At the.

.

22 Present time we expect to have it in service some time this

*

23 summer, possibly late sumaer.
,

24 Q What kind of interconnection? 133?

A This is 138,'too.25
i
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1 Q Has thera been any requent rom Painesvilla fori

2 the wheeling of power?

*
3 A Wa have discuscad -- I don't rocall any ur~tten,

4 request, but we have diccussed the uheoling of power uith
.

*
5 representativas of Painesvilla, and un have told them

6 we would do the sama thing for then as na have offored to do

7 for the City of Cleveland.

8 Q Have they made any specific requocts?

9 A No, they have not..

10 Q That offer is still outstanding?

11 A Yes, it 10.

12 O I was unclear yesterday. Are you aware of any

13 requests from the City of Painesville for membership in

14 CAPCO?
.-

15 A Yes, I am. No membership in CAPCO. F.2 quest

10 for participation in specifically the Perry ?cwor Plant. -

17 No, we have had no request for manbership in CAPCO.

18 Q ' When did you get a requect for participation

to in the Perry Power plant?

20 A The first request was a very general one.

21 As I recall, in 1973, maybe April of 1973 -- anyway,.

.

22 it's kind of a general request from Mr. -- it is April 11.

', 23 MR. LESSY: Can I ask what the witness is

24 referring to?

THE WITNESS: Yes, this is a chronology I25
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1 prepared, or my secretary prapared, both of us workad on it,

2 that began back in, I think, early 1971, r.cybe in 1970, and

[ 3 was continued through '73.

4 I clained work privilege on it, but tho,

*

5 Special Master held agcinst us on that. These are

6 cy chronology of the ovents that happaned during '69, '70,

7 '71, '73. It is part of the group of documenta you

8 received.

9 B'l MR. BUCIIMANN :

10 Q You got a request for participation?

11 A Yes.

12 0 What happened?
!

13 A We had come discuscions with Mr. Mil. burn and --
|

14 0 Who is Mr. Idlburn?

15 A He was the law director of the City of

'

16 Painesville, and had been for many years.
i

17 We suggestod that what they were really after !

10 was the type of service that they could get with an inter- |

19 connection agreement, that with all of the problema of

20 participation in the nuclear units, that wasn't too

-

21 practical, and Mr. Milburn, I think, agreed with that.
.

22 Q Did you get any subsequent requents frcm the

23 City of Painesville?.

24 MR. CHARNO: Could I have the last question

25 and answer back, please?

i
I
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1 (Whereupon, the reportar recd frca

2 the record, as roquastod.)

3 BY MR. BUCEM?dni:,

4 0 With respect to participation? I
.

*

5 A Yes. And just recently I received a lettcr

6 from Mr. Pandy, dated March 26, 1976.

7 Q Wait a minute, Mr. Hauser. I'm making ac

8 Applicant's Exhibit 137 (CSI) a Ichter dated March 26, 1976

3 from Mr. Pandy to tha Illuminating do=pany, directed to the

go attantion of Mr. Hauser.

11 (The document referred to was

12 mnrhed Applicants 137 (CEI}

13 for identification.)
.

and 10
94

15

1G

17

18

19

20

~

21
.

22
.

23-

!

24

25
,

i i
1



..
__

4

10,593
>-

1

59
bwl 2 !!R. hJELl* 'ELT: ifhau una the nt=ber givan coJ

.

Mat?*
3

MR. BUCE E N: 137.
* 4
.

BY tm. BUCmWm
S

g Is eat de lemr y n have hcd mforano to?
6

A Yes, ic is.
7 ,

0 I gader rm&c at yx . ad had pavisa
8

' discussions with Mr. Pandy. Can you tall us what that warg

10

A Last July fir. Pandy's deposition 'fcc td:en in

these proceedings out in Bethesda, and ho and I went back
2

to Cleveland cogether and in the course of the dapceition,

or in our conversations r.fterward, I think in the ccurce

of the depositions, he indicated the City of Painesvill,

contrary to what our thing had bean, was still intarcsted ' j
16 ;

in participating in the nuclear units, and I aaked him what

they had in mind.

And also I agreed to -- which I did - tecncmiuted

' nformation that watd.im the same technical and economic i
20

-

had submitted to the City of Cleveland in June of 1973. '

21,

0 That is the material you gcvc Er. Mayhen?
.

A Yes, and Mr. Goldberg.4

O When diavou do .that? i*

24 i

1

A July 24,1975 Mr. Pandy indicates in his letter, i
25 l

|

|
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bw2 uld that is concistent with :ay rocollcotien.
1

G From that tino until you rec 319af. the letter which
a

is Applicants Enhibit 13'i, did you hocr nnything from tha.

3*

City of Painesvilla en the subjoct of participation?
4.

A. No.,

S
G Did you respond to ExhiLit 137?

6
A Yes. A letter of April 13, 1975.

1
G A letter of that data fror.t Mr. IInucer to

8
Mr. Cannon, the icw director of the City of Painauvillo has

9
been marked as Applicants Enhibit 133(CEI).

.
10

(The docr.';.ent referred to uns
,

11
marked Applicanta Exhibit 138(CEI)

12

for identification.)
13

BY' MR. BUCEMANN :

14
4 Is that the letter to which you havo just had

15
raference?

.-

16
- A Yes, it is.

17
G I note you say you are encicaing a copy of a draft

g
18

participation agreement.

19
A Yes.

09
g What does that mean as to the positica of the

.

21 Illuminating Company with respect to participation in nuclear,

22
units of the City of Painesville?,

''
23 A It would be the same as it has been with regard |

24
to the City of Clevoland.

D
G And did you get any response to Exhibit 1307

|
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4 -
,

3 A. Yes, I did. Fro:n Mr. Cannon by latter dated

2 April 17, 1976.
..

239 3.

4,

.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

4

12

13

14

15
..

16

17

18

19

20
.

21
,

22
.

|

|
.

24

25- |

l
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arl 1 MR. DUCHMA!RT : I have marked a letter of that

2 date from Mr. Cannon to Mr. Hauser as Applic2nt's Exhibit

[ 3 139 (CEI) .

4 (The document referred to was
.

'

5 marked Applicants 139 (CEI)

G for identification.)

7 BY MR. SUCEMANN:

0 Q Is that the latter to which you have had reference?

9 A Yes, it is.

10 Q Who is Mr. Cannon, by the way?

11 A Mr. Cannon is the present director of law for

12 the City of Painesvilla. Mr. Milburn retired in -- 'ightr

13 after we signed the interconnection agreement with tha

14 City of Painesville in January of 1975.

15 0 And have you heard anything from Mr. Cannon

16 since the letter which is Applicant's Exhibit 139? '

17 A No, I havon't.

18 MR. BUCHMANN: If your Honor please, I'r.t

19 about to move on to another long --

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: This would be a good tima for a

-

21 break.
.

22 MR. VOGLER: Can we inquira as to the

23 enclosure?.

24 THE WITNESS: That is the same participation

25 agreement that was forwarded to the City of Cleveland with
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1 the letter of February 27, 1974.

2 CHAIP24AN RIGLER: Eafore yoit mo's te nnsthar

~

3 subject, let me ask another question.
,

4 In connection with the 128 hV interconsicccion
.

*

5 you are now constructing between CEI and the City of

G Painesville, what service schedules are acacciated with

7 that interconnection?

8 THE WITNESS: They have emergency cervico chorte

9 term, limited term, maintenance and economy interchange.

-10 We have aiso again indicated that wa will

11 provide any service we provide to the City of f.'leveland

12 to them which, of course, would include the trancmission

13 service schedule and also firm power. Anything they want

14 for a price.

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: But there are schedulec and

16 tariffs governing the emergency, short term, limited -

17 term, economy and maintenance?

18 THE WITNESS: Yes, they woro filed with the

19 Federal Power Commission, together with the interconnaction -

20 no, I'm sorry, they have not been filed yet.

21 They will be filed, because again that ru'.c.

.

22 that we have to advise the ?cdcral Power Cczmission that

1 23 service will be taken within 30 or 60 days before we can

file it. I think there ic a letter of mine in the file24

25 and in the record to Mr. Poth, telling him to file them with

I
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1 the Federal Poser Ccamission.

2 That is when I loamed of ti:ic nile that you

3 can't file it until you are ready to provide servics under*

4 them.
,

ud 12 5

6

7

0

O,

>

10

11
:

12

13

14

15

4

1G
~~

17

10

10

20-

21-

.

.

23.

24

25

,1

. . _ _ ,-. . . - . . -
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1 CHAIrWJI RIGLER: '1cu can' t file chan until tho :

I
'bwl 2 interconnection is complete?

.

,

* 3 THE WITNSSS: That is ccrrect.

a 4 CHAIRMAU RIGLER: Thare is no disegreement
|,'

5 between Painesville and CEI with respect to tho terrn and

6 conditiens of thesa schedules?

7 THE WITNESS: Mot of the schedules. U2 Oti.'.1 htve

8 one item to rosolve as to who is going to pay for a 13ased

9 telephone line between Painesvill and our Scc contor

in Brecksville, Ohio. There is no arguacnt el:out the ;chedulos f10
!

11 or the other terms and conditions. |

12 MR. SMITH: Those schedules ara precise cnd not .

s

13 estimates? ,

!
I

14 THE WITNESS: They are precir e. The etargsacy |

!
15 schedule is essentially the same type of servico cnd tho ;

;..

16 Price as ordered by the Federal Power Conr.ission as Class !

17 One emergency service to be providad to the City of Clevelr_nd.

18 fne short-term and limited tczn schedules tre !
f

19 very similar to Class Two and Class Three service in the !

20 Federal Pcwer Corsaission's order, and it night say that
.

21 they were the same type of schedules that were in eft:act
.

22 back in 1972, when we were before the Fedaral Power C0antission.
.

~

23 The rates for those services, since they uare
i

24 originally submitted, have been increased in our ccatracts

25 - with Chio Power and others. But they nre precise as to the

!
I

__
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rates that would be charged.
9

i

They have a limited term, uhort-taru, nuva a !,,

* i
i*

demand compment a.nd energy cmpcunt .i_n &c. Tm engy ;'

3
I

is essentially cost plus ten percent with a fl:cr, or ".f .'.t i, 4
!.

is purchases off of our cystem, it is cent plus fifteen perc?.nt L5
t

MR. BUCHMANii: Mr. Smith, fo: your infomacion, i
g

the agreement is Staff E2ibit 203. '2he note asys that is
7

?
the siime as Staff Erhibit 140. That he.s attached to it3

all of the schadulos.g

#" '" #* '
'

to

everything there.g

BY MR. BUCHMANN:

G You said one thing. You referred to your

30C' Center. Spell it and tell us uhat it is.
,

iA Capital S, capital 0, capital C cnd it stands

for '' Systems Operation Center.?
~

,

O That is where you dispatch your system free.

Ithere?
18 1

i
A. That is correct. i

19

G Is that why you hava to have e. telephonc lino frca

"

there to Painesville?
21-

A. That is right.
.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let's take 15 minutos.-

23 |
;

(Racess.)
24 ;

25 |

,

|
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arl 1 B'i MR. BUCHMAt!N :

2 Q Mr. Hauser, just beforc tha break, I had gabten
(

3 out the interconnection agreement with Painocville, and I nctal,

4 that each of the schedules has something callad a special
9

'

5 provision.

6 Arc you familiar with that provicien?

7 A Yes.

3 Q Is there a similar provicion in your schedules

e for service to the City of Clevelcnd?

10 A There is a similar provision. It is different

11 in language, but the effect is the came, legal offect.

12 0 What is the intention of the company in including

13 that kind of prevision in its contracts?

14 A It's essential to have such a provision in the

15 contract to permit the adjuatment of rates, following the

10 procedures before the Fadoral Power Comniscion or any othair

g7 agency having jurisdiction, during the tern of the contract

10 or the term of the schedule. -

19 This is required because of the co-called 3ierra

10 Mobile Doctrine.

21 Q What do you maan by that? !-

, l

22 A This is a court-developed doctrine that if a

$ 23 contract for service is subject to the jurisdiction of tha

24 Federal Power Commission, does not contain a provicion such
1

25 as this, just a straight term of a contract, one party,
_

1

|
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1 namely in this case CEI could not unilaterall-1 go to the

2 Federal Power Comnissicn for a change in nho ratar or

'

3 any other provisions of the tariff.,

4 Q W211, doas this provision mean that you can
.

*

5 unilaterally cancel the agreement?

6 A No. Again this would be -- require the approva!.

7 of the Federal Power Commission.

S Q If you go to the Federcl Power Commission for a

9 change in rates, do you have to tall the City that you are

10 going?

11 A Yes.

12 Q I ask you -- I show you what I believe is in

13 evidence as Staff Exhibit 204, and ask yoa if the parallel

14 provision is not paragraph 7.0 on page 20, this being the

15 agreement with the City of Cleveland?

10 A This is a provision in tha body of the agraement

itself. You vill find that there is alco a provicien to17

10 this effect in service schedule A, which is attached to

39 Exhibit, Staff Exhibit 204, and that ia provision 1.2, which

20 is on the first page of that cervice schadule.

21 Q Did any of the FPC orders to which you have.

,

22 c1 ready alluded refer to this kind of provision?

$ 23 A Yes. The January 11 order of the Federal Power

Commission referred -- vait a minute.24

Wou a you road t' e quastion bach?n
25

i

i
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I (Whereupon, the reporter read the pending

2 question, as requested.)

*
3 THE WITNESS: Yes, tas Jcnuar7 11, 1973 order of

.

4 the Commission referred specifically to a provisica like this,
.

5 and also to the Sierra-Mobile Doctrine.*

G As I recall, thay cite the case.

7 BY MR. BUCHMAWi:

3 Q What liind of reference do they nake to this

9 kind of provision?

10 A Let's get it out.

11 MR. VCGLER: E::cuse me. Is this in e'fidense?

12 THE WITNESS: Yes. It is the January 11, 1973

13 order of the Federal Power Commission, which is in evidence.

14 I'm not sure what the c::hibit number is.

15 MR. VOGLER: That is what I was after, the

1G exhibit number. Do you know? -

17 MR. SUCHMANN: I will check it for you.

18 Apparently Applicant's E::hibit 21 (CEI) .

39 MR. VOGLER: Thank you.

20 THE WITNESS: The order begins discussing )
1

21 this on page 7, towards the bottom under term of the ).

|.

22 Egreement. CEI asks that the permanent interconnection
,

!

23 agreement run for a period of five years frcm the tima the I-

24 interconnection is first placed in service. Cancellable

25 thereafter at any time on cno year's notice by any party.

|
|
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1 Such.a provision appears to ha reasonable.

2 In setting a tern of fivo years, on this agreczeat, it is
i

', 3 not our intent that the partico enter into a centract with

4 the fixed rate for that tern.
. -

'

5 We have previously indicated our displeasure with

6 the Mobile-Sierra rule, and our intent to requira a

7 showing that a fixad rate contract is in the public interact.

8 In our view, the objectivos of regulation aro

9 best achieved when rates may be adjustod to reflect changen

10 in cost conditions.

11 Recent experience indicates that such coat

12 conditions may not be accurately forescen. Particularly

13 for periods as long as five years, and then they cite United

14 Cas Pipeline Company vs. Mobile Gas Servico Corporation,

15 350 US 332, 1956.

16 FPC vs. Sierra Pacific Power Cor.pany, 330 :'S 365,

g7 and see, for example, Carolina Powar & Light Company Opinion !

18 608, issued January 1972, and they ~ cite Philadciphia

10 Electric Company, Docket E-77260, ordar iscued August 31, f

20 1972.

md14 21
.

.

23.

24

25

1
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S15 2.Y MR. BUCHMA!M:
7

bwl I
g

2 O T your knowledge, are ccntractual provisi ns,
.

such au thoce we hava baan referring to in ths Paines7ille,
. ,,

3 and City of Cleveland centracts of CSI unique to CSI?
.

A , they are not imique. That is a.y unde: utandirg.5

.. I might say, specifically, there is a provicien in tha EOo

Chio power contract which is 1chaled "Special Provisions a
.
e

w O and Se W of Clavahnd s&2ted to.

8

us. We have modified greatly that provicion, but the offectg

f that -- they have a spaicial provision thereto, which isto

to take care of the Sierra-Mcbile Doctrine.

O Why did they submit that to you?

A This, in both casco, they asked uc to enta

into an agreement similar to that that MIP-O and Ohio Power i14 '

had entared into.
15

0 this was, in effect, their proposal? -

A Yes.
17

g when the Illumincting Company undertech to render

the load transfer service to the City of Cleveland, did it
,

condition or attempt to condition the rendition of thc.t

EdFylce on any particular rate level by uhich the City of.

.

Cleveland could serve its customers?
22

.
A No.

-

23

0 When the Illuminating Ccmpany started to render

or went into -- when the Illuminating Ccmpany undertook to

:

l'i
> i
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render 69 kV cervice to the City of Clovalcnd, did it
y

i
condition or attempt to condition ' fat sa:;rict upon any i,

<.
.

carticular rate level which the City could or should use te.

3 '

serve its own custcmers?,,

.

A No.

Y" ~
6

service, what would your ansuor be?

A The answer would also ba, no.

g Now by rata level you understood cc :o maan the

retail ratas that the City of Clevalaud charges its cwn

customers?
11

A That ia correct.
12

g Going back over this, did the City of Clcvaland
13

contest the rate levol which the Illuminating Compt.ny chargcd
14

it from time to time for the load transfer cervice? |

~'A Yes.
16

g What form did that contest taho?
17

|
A In two forms. They contacted the level of the

|
18 '

rates for the load transfer service pric: to l'.ay 30, 1972.
19

With regard to the ratchet clause, the
20

energy charged and also billing constant, plus also, as I*

21.
'

testified this morning or yastarday. they centested - -
i22
|

', they said that from the load transfor bill, bills for service
23

prior to that, an amount attributable to the excisc tax
24

|
should be deducted , although the letter agreements which

25
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bw3
became FPC Number 7 didn' t : fcr cne way or another to

I

the ccat incrc: ento.
2 1

Then they concasted the loval c; se ~.c ;2-

0=

l transfer rataa, subsequant to May 30, 19'/2, in e::captienc
4,

to the adrainistration lar judge's initiO. daci.;ien Acco |'
,

5
in their appeal from the Cc r,r.icr:icn's deci.; ion to t!.c Ocurt

6
of Appeals for the CC Circuit.

7
G Did you finich?

S
I uns going to ask if any of thcoc di::puta; arc

9
still outstanding?

10
A The Court of Appeala curtained the Cer.wission

11
decision in cil respects, e:: cept for the ratchat dicpute

12
for servica provided prior to May 1M2, and that was

13 l
~

remanded to the Federal Powcr Commicaicn. I
i

14 i
G How many dollare arc invulved in that? j

15
A Ch, $200,000 solely attributable to the ral:chet.

16
dispute. The total-in disputa prior to May .30, is $371,000.

17
G of which the ratchet is part.

TS i
A The ratchet io part. The escise te>:.

19
G Did the City contest the rates which CSI

,1
-20

charged it for the 69 kV servico?
.

21
IA The only provision - no, they did-

22
not, except they challenged both an excaption - well, they.

* 23
challenged in their appeal to the Circuit Court, two things.

24
The interest provicicac provided by the Federal Pc;;cr

25
Commission in its order and also the FPC order pcruitting to

i

- - -
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1 to be included as part of the cost, the Ohio g.cas
.

2 recaipts tax. I

I
.

3 S' Is that the aasa thing as the c::cice te::?.

I

A Yes, they ara tha same.y,

.

5 0 Are any of thoso dicpus as still pcnding?

6 A Ho. The FPC Vas sustained by the Ccurt of ,

7 Appeals in these.

8
ES15

9

10

-11

12

13

14 |

15
.-

16

17

18

19

20

.

21,

22
.

24'

25

1
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arl I Q What about the 130 kV service? Unc there

2 any dispute as to the rates for that?

3 A The sama as with regard to the 69 ::V cervice. Tha
.

4 intorest provision and tha excico tan being includad as ca
-

.

'

5 increment of cost.

G Otherwise, the City of Cleveland did not contest
i

7 those rates.

8 Q Are those disputes now resolved?

9 A Yes. The Court of Appeals for tha Circuit

10 sustained the Federal Power Commission.

11 Q Mr. dauser, directing your attention to

12 Applicant's Dnhibit 135, which is your report letter of

13 May 11, 1976 to the FPC, using the inforation there, can

14 you tell me what -- at lanct in the view of the Illuminating

15 Company -- is the amount presently owed by the City cf

1G Cleveland to the Illuminating Company? ~

17 A If you turn to page 2, there is a summary of what

ta is owing at the present, or was owing as of the date of tha

19 report. $12,955,402.53, which is tho total of ciectric

20 service presently owed or was owing as of the date ci the

21 report for service over all three types of service.*

.

22 I said owing as of the date of the report. I

23 was advised when I called my offica this morning that.

24 we had received a check of $659,852.13 from the City of

CleMand as payment on account for the service provir'ed25
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I over the 130 kV interconnection during March.
i

2 I might say that the hill for March was ov r $1

3 nillion, so they utill haven't tid us como 6500.,000 for servitre.

4 during March.
.

.

5 CHAIRIGN RIGLER: Ycu received a check?

6 THE WITNESS: Yes.

7 As I unden-tand it, late yectarday afternocn.

8 BY MR. SUCHMAIM:

9 Q Was it certifiad?

10 A No. I haven't seen the check.

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I was curiouc becausa wo hava

12 had a discussion about the vouchers which I believe nr.

13 Eart contended were ecsantially the equivalent of a check,

14 In this instance they paid with a check?

15 THE WITNESS: Yec. And all of their payr.cnts

1G have been by check.
~

gf BY MR. BUCHMAtm:

gg Q Would you take a voucher in paynent for this

19 electricity?

20 A No.

21 Q From anybody?-

..

22 A No.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: On the other hand, if he had23*

a voucher and all he had to do was walk it to the bran --24

MR. BUCHMANN: I thought the avidence was 9retty25
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1 clear that that isn't how the vouchera work in the Ol':y

2 of Cleveland.
.

3 B'i MR. 3UC32EIN :,

4 0 In that $12,935,000, an I corract that onlf
.

'
5 approximately $200,000 relative to the ratchet ia the only

G open matter?

7 A That is from CEI's ctandpoint.

C Q Mr. Hauser, I have had markod ac Applicant's

9 Exhibit 140 (CEI) a one-page graph headed "Ealancca C:;ed

10 by City of Cleveland."

11 (The docwnent referrad to uns

12 ncrked Applicants Enhibit 140

13 (CEI) for identification.)

14 THE WITNESS: What numbar was that?

15 BY MR. BUCIUWBi:

1G Q 140. '

17 Can you tell me what that is?

18 A Yes. This is e graphic represantation of the ancun- ;s

19 of indebtedness outstanding from February of 1970 until

20 April of 1976.

21 If you will, it graphically depicts a lot af tho*

.

22 same information that is in Exhibit 135.

23 Q I notice that from tima to time the cccumulated.

~

24 balance decreases rather subStantially. I direct your

25 attenti n, f r exampi , to November 1971. Are you faalliar 1

1
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1 -uith the circumstances there? ;

;
e2 A Ycn. j
1

. |
3 As I said before, re have benen negotiating in j

. .

4 an effort to get son.c suitabla arregersn s fer paytunt
.

' 5 prior to -- during the summar and fall of 1971.

G This was juch prior to a number of filinis et

7 the City of Cleveland with ths Federal Pouer Conaicaina

8 and, of course, uith the hearings that h2gan early in Fcbrucry

9 1972, and continued through April and licrch.

10 Q I notice there ic another big drop in Auguut 1973.

11 Is there anything special about that?

12 A Yes. iie had evcn after ths FaCoral Powar

13 Commission's orders that indicate the City was slov in

14 paying, several things happened in the summer of '73.

15 One, we filed a motion Uith the Federr.1 Po;;ar

16 Commission to enforce its orders becauce, among other '

!

37 things, the City was net complying with thoco orders in
,

la several respects.

19 Also, we had filed a -- we had a pretrial 1.n th

20 Common Pleas Court of Cuyahoga County, concerning tha

* 21 collections of those casos and it was indicated that the
.-

22 Court was going to go ahead and set those cases for trici,

23 even though the parties were still pending before the
,

24 Federal Power Commission.

25 Q I see you have another drop in April of 874. Os

6

$
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1 there any story to that?

2 A Yac. The Commission'c order of april 8, 1974,

~

, 3 which reculted from our filing in '73, ordered the City,

4 among other things, to comply with its ordern in a ntnber
*

1

*

5 of respects, but including paym:nt to CEI for past duc

6 indebtedness and, as I recall that order said if they

7 didn't, CEI could tcrminate the cervice. Sut the ordar will

8 speak for itself.

O Q Mr. Hauser, you hc7e raferred to actions in the

to Court of Common Pleas and you referred to motions before the

11 FFC to ack the Commission to enforca its order.

12 Have you or anybody else tahtn any other cueps

13 to -- in an effort to collect these monies?

14 A Yes. Again in June of 1974, again the City is

15 not paying. We filed another motion uith the Federal Power

16 Commission which resulted in the Fedaral Power C0mr.is3 ion '

17 filing a complaint in the District Court for the Dintrict

10 of Columbia to enforce its order against the City of

19 Cleveland.

20 We Subsequantly intervened, Wera permitted to

21 intervene in that case before the District Court. The City.

.

22 has filed answers and that is where that case ctands.
.

23 We -- I mentioned two Common Pleas Court caces.

24 in Cuyahoga Common PEeas Court. One for service prior to IIcy

25 30, and one for service subsequent to May 30.

!
|

|
,

4
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I Q 1972?

2 A Yes.
I

~

3 Those casos are p.ending in the Court of Appenla,

4 for Cuyahoga County.
A

"
5 Q Just for the record, we are a long way frc n

6 home. Is that the county in which Cleveland is 1ccat,12?

7 A Yes, it is.

8 Q Anything else?

s A We, in the civil antitrust case that was filed agaipci

10 CEI in July of 1975, we filed a motion to enjoin the

it City of Cleveland from continuing to take CSI property,

12 services without compencation.

13 The day of the hearing en that motion, which

u I think was January 12, Mr. Davis, the then--lnw director,

15 handed us a check for $400,000 in partial payment for cervice

1G during January. -

37 Then they paid the remainder of the bill for

18 January service within the 45 days as establiched by the

Federal Powar Commission.19

20 They also paid the February bill within the 45

21 days..

.

As I said earlier, now they hava paid a little22
*

ver half of the bill for March.23.
.

Q Those payments other than the half of the bill24

for March payment are reflected in the 12 million 97.,5.

.
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I A That's correct.

2 The other steps, other action that we h?.vc :ahaa

) 3 was to contest the application of the Ohio gross
4 receipts ta::, to receipts from Muni for service provided.

'

5 for the Tax Comraissionar who for two ycars held that the
G Ohio gross receipt tax was applicable to thoce
7 receipts.

8 We then appealed that -- those decisions for a
9 Board of Tax Appeals of Ohio, which sustained the Tax

10 Commissioner's ruling that CEI did hava to pay the ta:: on

11 receipts from sales to Muni.

12 Then we appealed that to the Supreme Court

13 and the --

nd16 14

15

16
_-

17

18

19

20

*
21

..

4

23,

?.4

25

i
e
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1 Q. The Suprema Court of Chio?

bwl 2 A Suprera Court of Chio which hsld thors war
.

*
3 no justifiable issue between the State of Ohio rnd CLI.

. 4 So, therefore, it did not hear the appocl.,
.

5 CHAI MAN RIGLE2: I have a quantion en the

s graph, Applicants 140.

I7 There is a footnote by FPC, DocketE-3255. '

8 Subject to refund. In that the ratchot cl nco you rcferred

9 to oarlier?
|

10 THE WIT!ESS: No, that in What Va refer to ad
.

11 the mini rate case early in 1975.

12 We filed with the Federal Pcisr Corai Oicn an

13 application to increase the load transfer rates from che

15.2 level to our out-of-pocket costs and the Commission14

Permitted those rates to go in upon one day's suspension,15

16 subject to refund.

37 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Uhat is the ma::imum

18 amount of the refund, assuming the City ircro completely

19 successful. How would it affec.t the value chewn on this

20 - this graph?
,

.

* ' '

21 THE WITNESS: Well, the cut-of-pockat casti,

22 were at around 30 mils, and the rate was 15.2 prior to that
.

and the billings for load transfer service -- unll, the rata*
, g

was only in effect for two months, and I think the answer is,g

25 we were 1 sing $100,000 a month. So if we loso -- ue would have

. .
e
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bw2 ; to make a refund of about 200,000 I might say,

2 they didn't pay us, so we dcn' t c m ':han a refund.

. .

CHAIRMAN I glr.: Tiut, in othar words:, if tiie C.'.ty3,

4 werct.cocpletely successful, , the graph would not change in*

.

'
any significant fashion?5

m M M SS: lat is correct.6 |

BY MR., BUCUIGlIM:
1

G Mr. Hausar, in the last ton yeerc, say, ciaceg

1966, has the Illuminating Ccupany mda any offor tog

acquire the Cleveland Municipal Electric Licht Syctom?g

A Not, it has not,,

G And we have had so:na testimony that at: era tilte ,g

or from time to time, the studies were made of the
13

'

acquisition of the Municipal Electric Light Plant during that14

time span. Would that surpriso you?
15

A No, there were a number of studios utdo by CEI '
16

on the possible acquisition of the Iig'It Plant. Thereg

were studies or at least it was analyzed by agencies
18

other 4.han CEI. Tho question of the sale of Muni. to CBI
19

has been raised a number of tinas in that ten-yaar perice.
20

g Can you give me e::ampics of other agencies that*

21

have raised the question?22

A That was considered in -- by folicw-up com.nittsu. g

f the citi= ens Laague. It was also ecncidered by the City
24

" "*""" "U 8 *** """ "" # ^ ~~
*

25

1-
.
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We refer-to as the Crecup report.
+
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arl t Q Was it ever advocated by e. candidata fec

2' cayor as part of his platform?
j
1' '

3 A Ycs. M ycr Stekas, in h:.r cruptign , cdvoc'tod
.

4 the sale of the Municipal Light Picnt to CEI. A w.ci3r
.

5 of other political figures in Cleveland hev-a frca ti.70 to-

G ti.to, as part of their cmitpsign, anid fee chouldn't mi.1-

|
7 Muni Light to C2I. I

a| I mentioned earlier that a number of theT,noch

g the position that they should not interconnect with C3I.

10 This has baan a subject, recurrent during thoca years,

11 ! Q Has it cver been suggest2d that the Cihy c#

12 Cleveland acquire COI?

13 A Oh, yes.

14 O When was the ecsh recent such cccurrence?

15 A The most recent was on May 10.

16 Q Of what year? -

A Of 1976.17

10 Q Just a couple of uceks ago?

gg A Yes. The council presit.ent, Por sc, had- .Tinticnodc

to this on the prior Fridav, but on May ICth hs held a-
-

21 press conference at City Hall, in which he announced a.

'

22 proposal and a program that the City of Clevelend acquire

23 CEI within the corporata limits of the City through the'

,

24 f rmation of a City power Authority which would than

acquire CEI and the 21unicipal Light plant fs,cilities25

!

I

.
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1 through the exorcise of the powers of emi.ent demain

2 as provided in the Ohio Cenatitution, Article IS, Sections

"

3 4 and 12..

4 He want into some datail at this prors cor.ference
.

*
5 and did hand out a press releasa which I am looking at.

G At the scme tine he announced other -- in effo t, I

i
-

7 think he said they were declaring war en CEI. The acquisi-
.

h

8 tion of the plant.

s They were also going to investigato the ratoa

10 of CEI and he introduced that night and passad a rescluti:n

11 of council to do this and, in fact,there is a hearing going

12 on right now before the Utilities Committee of Cotncil.

13 Q With respect to uhat?

;.g A With respect to CEI raten, as to whethar cr not

15 they should be reduced. ,

16 He has followed up with a campaign supporting -

37 this proposal to take over CEI. The council took cut a full

10 page ad, Wednesday, May 19, issue of the Plain Daalor. I

gg think this is of our package.

20 MR. VOGLER: What council?

21 THE WITNESS: The Council of the City of.

p

Cleveland.22

[. MR. SMITH: The elected City Council?23

E. CH M T: Yes, sir. We will mark it.24

25 f y ur Honor please, I have marked as Applicant.'s
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t Exhibit 141 (CEI) and we are bringing in copies right

2 avay, a full paga ad from the Plain Dealer, a newcpaper of
'

3 general circulation in Cuyahoga County, from May 19, 1976,,

4 page 17-A,
.

*
5 (The document referrad to uas

6 m,rhed Applicant's Exhibit 141.

7 (CEI) for idanuification.)

8 BY MR. BUCHMANN:

9 Q Is that the advertisement to which you have

10 just been referring, Mr. Hauser?

11 A Yes, it is.

12 MR. SMITH: This is an ad by the individual

13 members of the City Council, or this is an ad purcuant

14 to a resolution and official act of the City Council?

15 THE WITNESS: As I urderstand it, this is an cd

1G of the City Council, paid for by the Council, fellowing

17 up Mrs. Stokes' announcement --

and 18 gg

19

20

'

21
.

.

7 23

24

2S

.
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BY MR. BUCHMAIEi:y 3
S19 !

Iawl G Mr, Stches.
2

.

A. Mr. Forbec8 announcer.mit of May 10,, 3

MR. SMITH: Ara you going to stay on this for a4
*

little while?
o

MR. BUCHMANH: I wasn* t going to spend more time -

on this at all.7

MR. SMITH: Do you think they could do that! |g

- THE WITNESS: 'les. I referred to Icticle 10 --g

* " " ' ' ' #
10

of CEI, condemn the facilition of CEI?

THE WITNESS: The constitutional urovicion
12

*

so authorizes a municipality to do co.

MR. SMITH: Her.f about those factures of CDI
14

generation and transmission within the City which cre

employed in their businacs outside the City? '

l o,

THE WITNESS: They could - the

constitutional provision, I think, would permit 'dtem co -
18

.

or authorize them to do so. It would also authorize then
19

to acquire property otside of the City of Cisveland for

service within and without.. ,

21 s :
,

There is another constitutional provision Bhat

* limits an Ohio municipality to cervice outside of ita
* 23,

boundaries of 50 percent of service within.
24

' ' '

MR. BUCHMANN: If your Honor', hlcase, I would aay
25

'this .

I
J j j

1
.
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bw2

1 This is a very ccmplicated subject which
|

2 has been burst upon un in the last few wacks. I woulf
,

* 3 not want inforanca in the racerd that ro would acqu?.e es

4 willingly in something of this cort.-

5 I would suopect there would be litigation.

6 MR. VOGLER: May I inquire, the namas at une bottom.

7 is that the entire Council?

8 MR. BUCHMANN: You bot.
'

9 MR. VOGLER: There are 33 wards?

10 THE WITNESS: Right.

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is the proposal that the City

12 acquire the distribution system, but not any part of its

13 production facilitisa, or is there a prcposal that generation - -

14 THE WITNESS: Both generation and the distribuuien

15 facilitics.
.-

|
16 BY MR. BUCHMAlfri:

17 G CEI does have generation within the city limits

18 of the City of Cleveland; does it not?

19 A Yes, our Lakeshore Plant is located within the

20 City of Cleveland.
.

21 G Do you know whether the Lakeshora Plant, plus.

|

22 the generating facilities of the Clevaland Municipal 31ectric i, '

*
23 Light Plant would be sufficient to render electric service

24 to all of the citizens of the City of Cleveland?

25 A No, they will'not be.

I
i

|
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bu3 G You uere saying there uss a hearing croing en.;

today at Clevoland City Council. Dean t'EX hcva a general3
.

rate case pending?. 3

A. Yes, before the @ublic Utilitias Cem.'iscica of
4,

.

Chio.5

g When do hearings begin in that?
S

A They begin thic Thursday.
7

0 *#* " * * * " "
8

A. City Council Charlers.?g

BY.MR. BUC3MANN:

0 I'm going to mark, if the 2:taminer pleanc,

as Applicants Exhibit 142, a Idt. tar dated Cecc:r.ber 2 7,
12

1974, from Mr. Jan ,Kura, J-a-n K-u-r-a, of CEI to

Mr. Labas , L-a-b-a-s 'of the City.
g

(Whersupen, the docum2nt referred g,

- to was marked Applicants _Eh:d. bit*

16
' Exhibit 142, for id2ntification.)

17 -
,

MR. JUCHMANN: As Applicants Exhihit 143, -

18 ,

a letter of January 3,1975, from Mr. Hausar to

20 (Hhereupen, the doctu:.out referrnd

21 to was marked ' Applicants Exhibit.

22 143 (CEI) for identification.)
e

23 MR. BUCHMANN: A3 Apnlirbnt B::hibit 144, a letter

24 of January 22, 1975, from Mr. Hauser to setraral parscns,

25 .th.e first name; being Mr. Goldberg.
s-

-.
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1 (The doccan'c referred

2 2:o ww; an:ched Applicants
.

3 Exhibit 144 (CEI) for*

identification.)
*

.

5 CHAIFMAN RIGLERt Stop there.

6

ES19 7

8

| 9

10

11
;

,

12

13

14

15

.-

16*

17

18

,

19

20

.

21
,

22
.

24-

25

.- .. .-. -,
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20

arl 1 MR. BUCHIERT: I havo marked as Applicant's

2 Exhibit 145 a letter frca Mr. Hart to Mr. Hausar, dci 2d

*
3 January 23, 1975.

,

4 (The decmont ::sfornd to was
.

*
5 carked Applicants E::hibit 145

6 (CEI) for identification.)

7 MR. CHARNO: Can wo go back and ident.ify thoce

S again?

9 MR. BUCIDEMN: We will go off th? racord.

10 (Discussica off the record.)

11 MR. BUCIDIANN: I have inarked as Appliennc' o

12 Exhibit 146 a letter of January 27, 1975, Haucer to East.

13 (The document referrce to vac

14 marked Applicants .E::hibit 14G

15 (CEI) for identificat. ion.)

16 MR. BUCH!W M: As Applicant's E:thibit 1'.7 a -

17 letter of January 28, 1975, Ilart to Eausar.

13 (The documant referre6 to was

39 marked Acplicanta E.xhibit 147

20 (CEI) for identification.)

21 MR. BUCIMiti: As Applicant's 37hibit --*

.

22 MR. IIJELMFELT: May I have a moment, pleata?
*

23 MR. BUCIEG.NN: Sure.
t,

24 Applicant's Exhibit 148, a letter of Febrt:ary
24, '75, Hauser to Goldberg.25

1

-
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ar2

1 (The dccument referrce to rias

2 marked Applicant's 23hibit 140

3 (CEI) for idsntification.).

4 MR. BUCHRMn4: Aa Applicant's 2xhibit 149, a
.

.
3 letter of February 27, 1975, Hauser to Goldberg.

C (The document referrai, to was

7 marked Applicant'c 3xhibit 149

8 (CEI) fcr identification.)

9 MR. BUCl!!! ANN: As Applicant's Zahibit 150, lettar

10 of March 10, 1975, Goldberg to Hauser.)

11 (The document referred to uns

12 marked Applicant's Erhibit 150

13 (CEI) for identification.)

14 MR. BUCHMANN: As Applicant's 2xhibit 151, a

letter of March 21, 1975, Haucer to Goldberg.15

(The document referraf to unc1G

marked Applicant's 2:rhibit 151
37

(CEI) for identification.)18

MR. BUCHMANN: As Applicant's Exhibit 152, a lattergg

of March 28, 1975, Hauser to Goldberg.20

(The document referret to was.
21

.

marked Applicant's E:.hibit 152
22

(CEI) for identification.)23.

MR. BUCUMANN: As Applicant's Enhibit 153, a
24

letter of April 8,1975, Goldberg to Hausar.
2S
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ar3

.

I
i

I (The document referrad to was ;

2, marked Applict.nt's 2::hibit 153

3 (CEI) for idantification.).

4 MR. BUCHMAUN: As Applicant's Exhibit 154, a
,

.
S letter of April 14, 1975, Hauser to Goldbarg.

G (The doctmant refcered to was

7 marked Applicant's Ennibit 154

8 (CEI) for identification.)

o MR. BUCEMANN: As Applicant's Exhibit 155, a

to letter of April 21, 1975, Goldberg to Hausor.

11 (The document referred to wac

12 marked Applicant's Erhibit 155

13 (CEI) for identification.)

14 MR. BUCHMAMN: As Applicant's Exhibit 156, a

15 letter of April 24, 1975, Hauser to Goldberg.

1G (The document referred to tias

37 marked Applicant's Exhibit 156

18 (CSI) for identification.)

39 MR. BUCHMANN: Finally, as Applicant's Exhibit

20 157 a letter of April 24, 1975, Hauser to a series of

21 people, the first name being Mr. Chr.rno. -*

22 (The document rofarred to was

. 23 marked Applicant's Exhibit 157

24 (CEI) for identification.)

25
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1 BY MR. BUCHMANN:

2 Q Mr. IIauser, do you have copies c 5 thcae

*
3 letters with you or before you?

4 A Yes, I do.
.

*
5 Q You aro familiar with them, aren 't you7

6 A Yes, I am.

7 Q Mr. liauser, we have previously been introducing

8 correspondence, a series of cnhibits, Department of Justico

9 191, Applicant's Exhibits 53 through 67, G9, 70, and

10 Department Exhibit 315.

11 I am giving you thoso in chronological oriar.

12 Do Exhibits 142 through 157, inclusive, plus

13 the others to which I have referred constitute the whole

14 range of the correspondence concerning th2 interconncation

15 agreement or substantially all of it?

1G A Substantially all of it. '

17 Q These documents that you have now before

10 you illustrate the negotintion you have describcd ganarally

19 beforehand?

20 A That's correct.

21 Q Is there any particular items in here you wich.

.

22 to bring to our attention?

A Well, I notice on the first one when I tectified23,

24 earlier that the cost of this temporary 103 .rcs $30,C30,

this letter says it was $50,000.25
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1 Q That is Exhibit 142?

2 A 142.

| 3 I will rely en Mr. dancura.
!

,1 4 Q I ' note on E:thibit 144, thcro in a raforar.co to2

*
5 the report of the Public Utilities Committe2 of the City

,

i

G Council. Is that the dccument ua have previously mar %cd
|

7 as Applicant's Exhibit 1367,.
4

#
8 A Yes.,

9 Q Finally, I notice that Exhibit 157 enclosca an

10 agreement with it. That is the letter that goes to a nunber

11 of people?

12 A That's right.

13 Q What is that agreement to which referenca is made?

14 A That is the interconnection agreccent between the

15 Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company and the City of
''

16 Cleveland of April 17, 1975, which has been filed by the

17 Federal Power Commission.

18 That agreement, I believa, was also --

19 Q Staff Exhibit 204?

20 A Okay.
i

21 MR. BUCHMANN: I move the admiscion of Applicar.t's-

22 Exhibits 137 through 156, inclusive.

23 MR. CHARNO: Could we inquire as to the purpose.

24 for which the newspaper clipping and E::hibiu 152 ::a being

offered?25
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; BY MR. BUCHMANN:

2 Q Mr. Hauser, 1 coking at Exhibit 152 and tho

3 second paragraph on tho Tirst page of that ref arance to the

4 article in 1.ist night's Press -- Press, by the way, is
,

.

the evening Clavolcnd newspaper?3

6 _

That's correct.A

0 Is the article to which you refer in your letter7
f

the clipping which is attached to Exhibit 1527 f8
I

A Yes.g

O 80 ID 18 C UPl*U' *
10

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Duchmann, I notice thatg

alm st all of my copies of the 150 series have a stang at
12

* ** # "" * " " ^
13

CEI and that is followed by a number.g

*" * * * '

15

* ' ' * *

16

much evidential value. Where were those exhibits frcm? '

17 ,

l

THE WITNESS: You can ignore them. Those exhibit

numbers were filed as exhibits to pleadings that wart filed

in the civil antitrust case in the District Court in
20

Cleveland.-

y 21

It was easy to find these documents there.

*

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will disre.'icrd the stamps.,

MR. CHARNO: Could we further ask for the
24

documents which have been omitted from this series cf
25

,

I
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1 correspondence since it is tha purport of couascl's cunction

2 to the witness that he is producing a completed serien of
.

3 correspondence and that is the reason the dccuments are*

4 being moved in?.

.

5 The witners responded thece are substantially

6 all, but I ascume not all of the documents in that series.

7 I think it would be appropriate to e:: amine the

B cmitted documents to see if thay give objection to any of

9 the documents in the series.

10 MR. BUCPJnNN: I ctarted putting these documents

11 in, in the cross-examination of Mr. Hart. Out of 25 or more I

12 letters in the series, the Department of Justice introduced

13 only two.

14 As far as I know, there ic nothing omitted frora

|
15 the series. i

-

16 THE WITNESS: As far as I know, and when I

17 responded before, you gave exhibit numbers, and you Encw

gg I couldn't tie up the exhibit numbers with a specific

19 document. If I could -- that is why I had a mm:11

20 qualification.

:-

21 MR. BUCEMANN: I do have on my offer one caveat
,

22 when I move these documents in. I do not vish to be
O

23 understood as offering Applicant's Exhibit 142 for#

24 the truth of the facts stated therein. That is the City

"" " "#*25

|
|

. _ _ - .
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1 CHAIR!Gli RIGLER: You would mcva 137 through 150

2 into evidence at this time?
.

3 fin. DUCIDIANU: That's right.'

4 MR. HJELMFELT: So far I haven't haen able to locato.

.

5 all of thace exhibits. I would like to defer object:.ons

6 until after the lunch break.

7 MR. BUCID' MT: I have no objection to that,J

g CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right,

MR. BUCHMANN: I think I may be done.9

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: In case it was not clear on the10

record, the objection to the Department of Justica relating;j

to the completion of the series is overruled.
12

Referring to E;:hibit 14, the newspaper article,
13

.

I notice there is a quotation from what is related to a
14

" "# * " " EUd""*
15

.

Is that an exhibit in those proceedings?
16

MR. BUCHMANN: Somebody has to gi.ve me a copy of
37

** *
10

cnd 21
19

20
.

21.

22
+

e
23

24

25

|
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S22
bwl MR. HJELh?ELT: Wnat wnu the qucatio11?j

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I nGhed whether the inue.-: office ;-
c

*

mamorandum of CEI, which is refarred to c:: quoted in the
' a

newspaper articlo, is cn exhibit in these proceedingc ,4
' MR. BUCH!!TJG: I h::vo no ifca.5

MR HJEMEW: el ew !.t h, M I ed t
6

tell you which number right nc r.
7

ICHIdRMAN RIGTSR: Could comebcdy check en that,
S

please. I

9

MR. CHARNO: That ic Exhibit DJ-331, cnd . hatg

quotation would appear on page four of th At exhibit.g

DY MR. BUCHMANN:

!0 Mr. !!auser, I shca you what has baen previously

marked for identification, Applicants Exhibit 26 (C3I)

which, for everybody's information, is a draft of a latter

dated July 6,1971; are you familiar with that doctuacat? -

Do you have it?

IA I have this. I was looking for ao::,ething .31se.
18

0 Are you familiar with that dec&. ant, applier.nto

267
20

A. Yes, I am. I prepared it..

.

G Waat is it?
22

', A This is a draft of a lotter agreement th;.t I
23

thought accurately covered tantative agrecr4mts that we hed

reached with the City of Cleveland representativan, cubsequent

.

b
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|
;

Ibw2 to cne of the r.cetingc with the Fedaral Pm:er C;mmincf or. !

l
., i

and this was present d to the city at a muting, I hl.icva, j
"

*

I3-

on July 8, which was covarad in a memorand m of Mr. Einchaa

44 that has beanintroduced into the record an --
,

5 g Departmant of Justica Edibit G.

6 A. I will tal:e your word for it. ;w Depart: cont of

7 Justice 6. I was trying to look for that in r:1 pilo

8 before.

9 g In any ovant, is the Applicant 26 that I rv.t before

10 you,in fact, the docunant discussed with :fr. Hinchee?

11 A. That is corract.

12 MR,,- BUCHMANN: I nove Applicanus E dibit 7.6 intO

13 evidence.

14 MR. VOGLER: The Staff would like to chjac'-

15 It is obviously incompleta. It ends en pcre
.

16 6. Is there anything more to it7 Was it cver sent?
.

17 THE WITNESS: It was deliverad co the

18 representatives of the City of Clevoland as repor:ine Mr

19 Mr. Hinchee's memorandum of that mesting on the O'9..
!

20 It was handed to them. This uns a draft which !
I
i'

21 we hoped would be the basic for discussion at that '

,

22 meeting.
.

' 23 MR. VCGLER: Is thoro a rensen for it

24 just ending at the bottom of page 6 with no signature? 1

25 THE WITNESSt It was only a draft, Mr, Vcgler.

1

!
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I It wc.n not intend 3d to be actrpleta. I

2 preparad it. (.
-

|
*

3 BY MR. SUCHMAt?d:
|

-

i
4 % Thera wasn't anything roro to it, uce thoro? I,

i
, -

5 A. No. : !

!
6 MR. VOGLSE: 'Vcs there anything subsco.uant ::o

"

,

!

7 this, was thoro over a final pleading or letter?,

8 TIIE WITNESS: Not folleving up ' hic. Thoru

9 were other letters, but not a final letter ocvering tae
|
i

10 same - all of the sama subject matter that uce centr.ined |

|
4

11 horein.

12' As you will recall, Mr. Hiachoc had a different

13 idea of what transpired at that rhoting *

.

ja BY MR. BUCHIDlE1:

15 G Different from whom? ;
I'

_.

16 A From mine and Mr. Howlay'd,. There was a letter

;7 following that neeting of Mr. Howley's,,is which it i

18 stated our understanding of the meeting.
,

19 14R. VOGLSR Staff would cbject on the basis of

20 incompleteness. f.

l.

. , _ _ . t
4

*

MR. EUCHMANN: HG just' tontified it uifs' tchp'.cte.' I21

|
,

22 CHAIRMAN RIGL3II: OJerruled.

We will admit Applicanto Exhibit 26,.

23

24

$ |
25

.

?

.
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bw4 1 (tihereupen, t'.:e doc.ur.ent

2 previously narkad R;plicanb
. .

3 Exhibit '' 6 (CSI) for.
.

4 idantificction, Ucs .m. .caiv4.d,

.

5 in evidence.)

6 MR. EUCHMERI: I have marked as Applicanta
|

7 Exhibit 158 a letter from Mr. Eculey to Mr. 7:hiting, a

8 lattor dated January 15, 1075.

9 (The dec:sent referred to
'

10 una mark.sd Applienntr.

11 Exhibit (CEI) 153 for

12 identification.)

13 THE WITNESS: 1That was the oxhibit nur,bar?

t

14 BY MR. BUCHIiMIN: 1

15 0 158.
[
I_.

16 A. I have it. '

17 % Here too, we can ignore ~~

18 MR. VCGLER: Staff doesn't have it.

19 MR. HELVIN BERGER: ifait a :cinute.

20 MR. VOGLER: The Exhibits were given to us out
-

t

21 of squence and we are having difficulty locating th.un.
*

,

22

.ES22 23

24

25

! I
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23 '

i

arl; BY MR. BUCHMANN:

2 Q Mr. Haucer, on this e::hibit, ac well aa

3 on the previous ones we can ignora the stic.':cr doun f.n the- -

4 louer right-hand corner, can't uc?
{

*

A es, w can.5

O A#* Y" 1 "# " h "3 1* 36

A Yes.7

Q What is it?8

A This is a letter from Mr. Howley to Mr.g

Whiting following up on a meeting that we had with
g10

representatives of the City on December 13, raquestingg

them to tell us how they were going to cc.na up with the

money that would be required to fulfill their finanei.al

obligations if they participated in the nccioar unitt

in view of their past paymant record, and indebtedne:;a. !

O Did you ever get an answer to th:it question? ^

A No.
17

MR. BUCHMANN: Thank you, Mr. IIauser.

I have nothing further.

I want to move that one into er/idanco.

MR. CHIGNO: We object. Our r3 cords indicate.

21
,

it is in evidence as DJ 190.
22

~

'MR. BUCHMANN: Oh,'I apolog.t:a. It is DJ 190. u*
23 j

MR. CHARNO: Right.

MR. BUCHMANN: Okay.
25

,
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1 CHP.IRMAN RIGLER: That concludas yor'r exanination?

'2 MR. BUOICIAUU: I don't want- uc barder. the reco:-d.
'.

3 I will withdraw 153, because it is in avidene.? as DJ 190.~

4 That concludes my extminction of Mr. IIauchr..

.

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Reynolds?

6 CROSS-EXA!CIATIO:

7 BY MR. REYNOLDS:

3 Q Mr. IIauser, you gavo some testicany vest 2rday,

9 I believe, in connection with the length of tima it sook

10 to implement the load tr:nsfer.

11 Do you recall that?

12 A Yes.

13 Q And I believe you indicated than records were

14 kept as to that lapse in time both by yourself and b the
,

15 City of Cleveland; is that correct?
. -

16 A That's right.

17 Q Your testimony on that matter was tintt the

!S outages ware in the area of a minute, somatimes less and
i
!

19 sometimes a few seconds more.

20 What was the basis for that testicony?

*

21 A Both -- well, my personal kno::12dge on a
,

22 current basis concerning such things and in parb one of the
.

23 records I referred to is Exhibit 134.*

24 In addition, in the discovery _orocess, uhu City

of Cleveland turned over to us what I think wora called25

|
.
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I monthly outage reports and I c:ked that tic.:o reporen

2 b2 analysed and reviewed for me, c.nd thic wa., done.
,

~
3 Q Mas it on the basic cf your an11yci.3 of tin.

4 City's record that you were able to state uhat the.

5 outages were in the crea of a minute?

6 A In part.

7 This analysis confirmed what my nerconal

3 knowledge of the transactions as they wera occurring: wora.

9 The analysis of their records confirmed bl.at
|
|

10 knowledge.

11 Q Is that analysis available?

12 A Yes, I have it right hero.

13 Q Could I see it?

14 A Yes.

15 0 Is this the only copy you have of thic?
..

16 A Yes.

17 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, maybe we ought to break

18 for lunch and I can get some copies run of this. ?:1cn we can

10 all look at it.
|

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: How much enclination will 'ouf
,

21 have?,

22 MR. REYNOLDS: There are one or two other
.,

*

23 questions, but if wa break, I may be able to eliminata

24 them and be very brief coming back afteruards.

25 CHAIRIUW RIGLER: Off the record.
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t- (Discuscion off tha record.)

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Me trill cor.c. be.ch at fire of.
.

3 (17heraupon, at 12:55 p.m. , the hearing.

4 was recessed, to reconvene at 1:55 p.m.,, .

.

5 this satta day.)

|
e .

5

7

8

9
1
4

10

a

11
i

I 12

:
_____

|14

.

: 15

3 ..

13

I 17

18

19
i
'

20
i

,

f' 6 |

21 |,

|

22 |
..

.y

23

21
.

25
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"
1 AFTERIICCN SESSION

2 (1:55 p.m.)
.

3 Whereupon,*

4 DONALD 11AUSER.

.

5 resumed the stand and, having been previcucly duly s'..orn,

6 was e::amined and testified further ac follc?:s:

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Shall we etcrt with tho :::otien;

8 to admit; Applicant's Exhibita 137 through 157?

9 Other than the Justice Depart: rent objection to
,

10 the possible lack of list of complete file, is there any

11 other objection?

*
* '

12 MR. VOGLER: I didn't hear what you said, sir.>

13 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I 1;as addressing the :.;otion

14 to admit Applicant's Exhibits 137 through 137 and I

15 wondered if there were any other objections?
_

16 MR. VOGLER: Other than the Department'c?

cnd 24 17

18 |

19

20

,

21,

22
.

'

.23

|
24 !

|

25 |

|

.



_ _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ . _ _

-.

10,649

S25 CHAI!G1RN RIGLSR: Yno D3part:cnt objected that,

bul
the file may ba incer.plete.2

.

MR. V0GLER: 23garding the ceqc:.nce of. ,,

a

e::hibits. The Staff joins in that. And no i::quira as
4,

to the advertisement. If it is not put in for proodg

" " E" " #* '6

I tako it you put it in to chou that the
7

^

Counci1 advertined such and no more.

MR. BUCHM?lTd: The Uitness teau.d.fied as
9

to this, and I offered it at that point. I offer i':

to chow that the Council tock tha ad and uci. that whs.t-

11

the Council said is true.
12 *

MR. ILTELMFELT I object to 141 en the ground

of relevancy.

MR. VCGLER: I do too.
15

,

' ~

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Tne objcctions are ove cruled,~
16

and we will receiva 137 through 157 into evidenca.'

17 )
i

(Whorcupon, the decu:aante
18

previoccly markoc'
19 j

*

Applicants E::hibits (0ZI)-

20-

;. 137 through 157 for
21,

identificatica, woro racoivad
; 22
'' in evidence.).

23
I

24i

25

.

O ^
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1

i
.

1 MR. REYNOLDS: I would like te
b92 ,

'

2 : nark as Applicanta Exhibiu 159, a docu. tent =catsiaing 26
* 3 pages, each of which is in chart form and au.' you D.. Rauser

whether that doeur. antis the one which you rNfcr~cd :.e just !
4

'

l'

5 prior to the break ca containing th: .r.al; sis of tha recorda |
1

of the Municipal Light Plant, regarding the mantar of cutagos6

7 on the load transfer.

3 THE 'JITNESS: That is correct.
i

I9 (Whoreupon.. the docuunt,

j

'10 referred to Uzs marhFl

11 Applicento E::hibit 159
,

iE25 12 for identification.)
13 CROSC-EXMin1ATION (Ocnt5d)

14 BY M. REWOMS:

0 Could you go across the top of the paga an.115

16 en n ea ec ast m y coldng at pa |

*
17

A.
18 Let's taka the second item. The first colern

s dam , 1-641. h outage unk r the col m cutcgc, Gat. i
19 '

20 was Clinton Substation. i

21 The municipal system. By the ucy, CEI clso hac,

.

a Clinton Substation. The cause of the outage wec, as it caya,g
.

, to effect a load transfer switch. .. _ :- (
-

In this case, if you look to the second celaun

from CEI to MELP. The first tima of the outage was 12: 33 a.m.
|

and duration, the next column over is one minuto,. and then ;
e

i
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' bw3
.

;

,

I the next coltunn, length o-2 tira t:o 2ffect a losd tr.;r.cfer, e
,

!
'

the time of 12:03 a.m., time en, 12:04. !' ~

I.,

Es'25 3 |* -*
'

!

4 i

* i

-

5
;

I; G

!.

7 I
I

8 i
t
t

9 I
-

t

to I
.

.

12

13 1
i
is

14

to i
t

.

16 |_
t

27
1

18

19 |
.

20

.-

. 21 .{
.

,

l'
22 u

1

~

23

24.

25
1

1
; ,
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arl I As I indicated haforo, it vn- a transfer from

2 CEI to MELP. There was no entry in the Ci67'c reporcs au
.

3*
to how many customars were affected as chara is in cannoc-

4 tion with a number of them. This is uct only outage::.

.

5 associated with load transfer, as you wil'1 note in gving

6 through these, there are certain other cutages raferred to.
,

7 Tako the first item. There wcn 11 kV municipal

8 feeder tripped off. The cause was becauce of a bicun aplice.

9 Outage first occurrad at I?.:50 a.m. And : hen

10 the duration, there uas no entry, of courua, under tuo

11 length of time to effect a lead tranafer because than

12 wasn't involved.

13 There was no direction of transfer, of course,

14 and then the last column, none, this was the entry i:. the

15 reports that the basic data was taken from.
.

16 I would guess when that tripped off, ar.ctI*.er

17 feeder took care of the load so that no custonars v:ere

18 affected in that period.

19 Q Looking at the fifth column, in the 1/4 and

20 the 1/5 that follow the time - ?eriod stated in that period

21 representative of the date?

22 A Ye.s. That would be January 4, 1971, and
.

23 January 5 of 1971.-

24 0 Now, I will mark as Applicant's Exhibit 1J0 for

25 identification what is labeled a major cutage report of the

1
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I Division of Light & Fower fer 1977..

2 I (Applicant's E::hihi: 160
.

* 3 was mar:md for idantificc-

4
tion.).

.

5 MR. REYNOLDS: Lot ma chow this to counsel.

6 MR. CHARNO: Is the purpoca in identifying

7 this to give an example of the materialo?

8 MR. RSYNOLDS: Right. I want to ack if this 10 the

9 backup for it.'

10 MR. VOGLER: Do us have a copy of thic?

11 MR. REYNOLDS: I only have one copy. I have

12 no problem making it available to you if the City harn't

13 already done so, a full set.

14 MR. VOGLER: I don't balieve the City has,

15 MR. HJELMFELT: The City has a. ado no occasion to
.-

16 make a copy available to the Staff.

17 MR. VOGLER: Wo don't have a copy availchio at the

13 Staff.

19 BY MR. REYNOLDS:

20 0 Mr. Hauser, let me show you what I hav.2 merked

21 for identification as Applicant's E::hibit 160, and .u % if,

22 that is the report which serves as the backup for the
.

'

23 information that you juct referred to in Applicant's 159?

24 A This is part of the backup for this report.
.

25 If you vill refer to page 1 of Applicant's

. . _ _ ,
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i

1 E:thibit 1G0, you will see under date of January 1, taa
2 item en applicant's Enhibit 139 for January 4, ' 71,. nd,

*

3 then the next paragraph, January 6,1971, load translor of

4', Clinton Subctation to CEI, accompanied to MELP off 3:f3

5 a.m., on 3:04 a.m. To repair leaky splice.

6 Q Is what is marked as Applicant's Exhibit 160

7 representative of backup material used to prepare
1S Applican t's Exhibit 1597 i

1

i 9 A Yes, some of the backup caterial, a principal

10 source.
l

i 11 Q What other cource was used?
|

l

| 12 A There were other reports that, as I recall,

13 were labeled monthly outage reports again of tha City of

14 Cleveland.

15 I can't recall exactly whether it uas a mater
..

16 bureau.

17 In any event, there were monthly reports that also

is had data concerning outages and the lengths of time.

19 Q And was this material that you hsva referrad te,

20 both the report and the other material, furnichad to CEI
.

21 by the City in the course of discovery in thic procacding?,

22 A In this proceeding and in the civil antitrust case
,

.

23 Pending in the Federal District Court.

24 Q When was Applicant's Exhibit 159 preparad:
a

25 A Within the last week or 10 days.

_ _ _ _



,

ar4 10,654

1 Q And that was --

2 A It took some work before that, of cour:31, but
.

3.

this came into being, as I say, in the it.3t woah or LO

4 days..

.

5 Q It was prepared under your 6.irection?

6 A Yes.

7 MR. REYNOLDS: I move Applicant's 2::hiMt 159
u

8 into evidence.

9 CHAIPE.AN RIGLER: Hearing no cbj2ction,. tA will

to receive 159.

11 (The document previoucly narked

12 Applicant's E:chibi.: 159 for

13 identification, wa.: received

14 in evidance.)

15 MR. REYN)LDS: I don't have cnything fu::thar c':
. . . ..

16 this time.
"

17 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What do you want us to do with

18 1607
!

19 MR. REYNOLDS: At the moment I would subnit we juct

20 leave it marked for identification. Thara arc a n'; cal;er c:

f i*
21 these docum?nts which were used as backup. If tha other,

22 parties wish to --
-

23 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you want to offer f.h or
"

24 withdraw it?

25 MR. REYNOLDS: I will for the :nonent lat.vn it

__ _ _-
I
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1 marked for identification as Exhibit 160.

2 Would the Board like copios? j
|

3 CHAIRMTS RIGIER: The Board wants copia; ef all*

.4 exhibits, yes.
,

.

5 MR. RErdCLDS: I don't have ccpias nov, b.it I

6 will make them available.

7. CHAIPlW! RIGIIR: Mr. Charno.

cnd2G 8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15
, .~

16

172

18
,

19

20

t

21
,

22
.

*

23

24.

25

1

, ..
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MR. CEARNC:,This would probably ba :n app: >printe
3

327
|

bwl point to nota that we requoated the bachu;, Maharin:. i ;?cr j2

AppMcants E,.Wh m e.d 150, d Appih.m 11am <.wcae.od. 3

to provide thoce. '

4,

.

BY MR. CHM
5

g h. Haus r, d you tood@ die pdw to yor6

present poor.ica uith CSI you trore corpora:.o solici':0:7
7

fr m 1972 until 197578
;

A That is correct. >
9 i

i

Y" # "
10

pocition?,

A They were escentially the same aa ny dubit.s as

general attorney. ;
13

}
O And to whem did you roport at '6a3 tin +'' i

14 :

A To Lee C. Houloy, Vica-Procidaat and Ga:.3::al '

15 ;

Counsel.
. e

i
16 ;

@ And to what extent,61f any, did four du':ic c f
17 i

4

in,Mlve the applications nade to the. Nuclzar itegui;:e ry '

Commission or the information furniched ta the Com'th aien
19 |

.

under those applications?
|

-

!
* A This would be under r.ry respcnsibility, c voll, t

21,

G Did you testify you were managing attor::q of
22 .

!.

CEI from 1964 to '727 |
,

23

A Yes.
24

O And would your duties have been corparci.!.t. to those.

.
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I as corporate aclicitor?

..

A I had the same dutiac ac mcntging attc= mj- an I i
*

"
;

* > ,

* had as corporate aclicitor and also na 42naral aC:orncy. j

4 During the paried I waa managine attorary if the.

5 legal department, I alao had raportir:g to m the c2 aim

6 section and the real 3rcoporty section.

7 g And to uhon did you report as r.anaging t/ torney?',

8 L Lee C. Houley, Vica-Fraaidant and Genert.1

'9 Counsel.
i

g Are any of the position you hxte held dcudgnat2d !10

11 as positions of officars with CEI? :

12 A No, they are not.

13 g Did you prepara or review the answers to t;e

14 so--called 20 questiene propounded by the '
.

,

!

15 httorney Gensral uith recpact to any of me applic;.: ions j
i

16 which are the subject of thic procacdang?
|

17 -A - Yes.

18 g With respact to all cr lens th:21 all?

19 A I can recall, certainly, the ?arry appli cu-ions .

f20 I am fairly cartain of the Perry applications. I can:t
i

,-

21 recall pavls-Besse 2 and 3. And I'm nice not sure is: cut
,

22 Beaver Valley 2. Or Davin-Basse 1.
-

~

23 In any avant, sono one .in rapo ning to re
..

24 would be responsibit in-house for preparing those

25 answers, of cource, with tha assistance cs,_ uu. aide cennnel,

i
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.

bw3 cs well. ,

, .- G Am -I ccrrect that you can't ra :all with respact

.

to tha Davis-Eesse 1 and Davir;-Basse 2 rn:1 3, o:e unu
* 3

it only - Davis-Besse 1 that you can't recall?
4,

*
A. I can't recall with regard to either enc c,5

ham. And the portions that - well, th.at is the be at
6

that I can recall at the moment.
7

ES27
8

9 .

10

M

12

13

14

15
-

16

17-

18

19

20

.

21,

22
C
*

23
|

|

l

25

|
\ 1

1 1

|s
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arl Q Do you know whether you reviewed certain parts of jj

3 either of those acts of anavers to the 20 questions for

me Davis-Besse 1, and Davic-32ccc 2 and 3* 3

applications?4.

.

A I can 4. recall.5

0 Yesterday you testified that CEI had appror.ched i
6

:
'

the Municipal System, offering interconnection en ca~cral7

ccasions.8 j

Would you have been referring to Mr. Lindseth'ag

ers 9 an ,a ss 's c n and.
10

19667
11

A Yes, those were among the references.

Q What other references were there?

A Well, in addition to . hose letters, of cccrse

we appeared at council meetings concerning the propowd

construction of the C6 megawatt unit. And then a 1 xtle -

bit later, the proposed constructions of th3 thrca ccabustion

turbines at which we vould have repeated those orall .f
13 i

1
O Would the -- when would this have occurr20.? Can ;

19 i
!

you give us a rough time frame? !

. A Well, from '62, and then I think tha last Besse
21,

letter -- that was maybe '67.

', Then, as I say, it was in 1968 uhen tha Burns

and Rowe report recommended as - that tha City inchril and
24

acquire three combustion turbines. So from '62 to '68.
25

1
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1 0 Did these offers you have just rafarred to as

2 being an addition to the letters, differ in terms of

3 conditions from the offers contained in tha letters?

4 A Ho, they Werc essentially the same.
,

4

5 0 Was it CEI's official policy ca late an 1.5G

6 that there would be no interconnection with the Municipal

7 System without a rate increase by tha Mur.icipal systam?

8 A Yes, as reflected in the letters from Mr.

Lindseth and Mr. Besse.O

0 When was the decision made within Clevela:d10

Electric Illuminating Company to go forward with loujj

v Itage 11 kV load transfer service?
12

A e , we e ed to go forward and study the low
13

voltage load transfer service early in 1E69, as I te _ tified,
34

" """ " # * "
15

'

air pollution control facilities.

Then when the system outage or a substant.21 i
17 I

i

part of the system was out, the Municipal Light Syscang

between Christmas and New Yoar's in 1969* it was decided to19

9 " ## #
20

customers of the Municipal Light Plant..

21,

Q Isn't it the fact that in June of 1969, C'I had

.

settled on load transfer, had done the engineering work.

and was then contemplating a September 15 date for the

implementation of load transfer service?
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A That counds about right. Th-2 sork had ::. ten '

;

2 completed, but then nothing happened thrrugh the fel.?.

there until the outage during the holidays in which those3

4 plans were dusted off or put inte use by February 7. f
*

Q ell, is it safo to say, Man, det a M aicn5

had been made to proceed by load trans"er sarvice taloro0

the Christmas outage and before the lights vent cut?7

A This was studied, 2.nd we had dacided to p ovids8

this assistance while they did the work ca the air pollution,s

control.

But, of cource, that was up tc a certain point,

and then, as I say, nothing happened during the fall of '69,

until the outage, and then, of cource, these plans w.are --

we decided to proceed with them..

'14

The City decided also to proceed. Thic we.s a '
15 |

mutual thing. '

Q Is it then your tectimony that the dccisicn hcd

been made to provide what the company rofarred to ac load i

relief to MELP through low voltage transfar servica ::ather

1than through a 138 kV interconnection as early as Juno of

19697,

.

A This was the first phase of the three-phace
'

i program that I talked about. Even when -- this uas part*

( 23

of the program even when it was being considered for taking

; certain of their units out for the installation of air
'

25

I
.
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!

I1 pollution control facilities. ~

'

2 iQ Sir, if the decision was mcda prior to th1 time- *

.:3*

the lights went out, I'm not sure that I understand .four, ,

4
testimony concerning the two year lead tiac cad tha fact

|

,

4

that it was impossible to wait for those two yeara vaan the .i5
i
.i6

lights were already out in making the decision of 11 kV servic$
I7

as opposed to the high voltage permanent interconnce'.. ion?
|

8 MR. BUCIE!ANil: Your Honor, I object, sirply to i
'

9 the "as oppcsed to" in this sentence. The witncas testified
10

over and over again that that was a three-phrase prosram.
i

11 MR. CHiduiO: I believe the vitness testified on
12

direct that the reason the 138 kV interconnection wa:5 not
13 practical'and that thov decided on likV service was

because the lights went out and MELP neoded the pc tar.14

immediately, and they couldn't wait for two years.15
..

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What is your question ncw?
;7 MR. CHARNO: My question is if the decisien van
10 made before the lights went out, then what impact doas tha !

two-year lead time have on the making of that decisien?19

!
.!20 MR. BUCHIGliN: I have no objection to t'ut f
,

.
21 question.

9

22 THE WITNESS: Wall, the lead time would ha.vo en?
*

23 impact at several points in time:

24 One in July of -- uhencVer that date was in
25 '69.

1
. _ . -
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i Fe alco had a lead time to ba concerned "ith
.

2 in December of '69 and January of '70.
.

* 3 And you also had a lead tima to be conosr.:ed with

4 in March of '72, when the temporary 69 kV intercon e.:tica,

.

5 was ordered and you had a t;;o-year load ti=a from th 4

G January 11, 1973 order of the Federal Poter Con nis sion.

-7 MR. CHARNO: Could I have my quastion aad tho

8 answer back, please?

9 (Whorcupen, the reporter read from the

10 record, as requested.)

11 MR. CHARNO: I move to strihc the witnass'

12 answer as nonresponsive. The question vac what in.:aut, not

13 when or the difference -- when might there be impa:ts

14 from lead time.

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Granted.

Wouldyouroadthequestionagainh16
~

THE WITNESS:

17 (Whereupon, the reportar read from the

18 record, as requested.)

19 MR. BUCHMANN: May I ask what decision is being

20 referred to?

.

21 MR. CHARNO: The decision that you obje.:t:.d to my
,

22 including in my question betucen 11.kV service and 129 kV
;

interconnection.'
23

24 MR. BUCHMANN: Then I renew my objection, because

there was no such decision.25

|

|
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1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: E:: plain that one n. orc tJ.me,

~2 I-ir. Buchmann.
.

'
3 MR. BUCFlIPlRI: The question II; in effcc: ily

. 4 did you -- as originally phrared, why did you deci.d2
.

5 to do 11 kV load transfer as opposed to 133.

6 The witness clearly testified they vont fcrward

7 at that time with the 11 kV because they nacdad it,.'aut

e they had not decided not to hr.ve a 138.

9 On the contrary, that wuc phase three of 2.e

10 same decision. It is in evident:e. -

11 MR. CHAPlIO: That is not my recollection of the

12 witness' testimony at all.
,

nd 13

14 i

IS
..

16

17

18

19

20

.

21.

,

22
e
p

23

24

25
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l
S29 CHAIRMAI! RIGLER: Was this yesucrday's tent:. mony?;

i byl

MR. CHARITO: Yes , va ara getting a trer.0;f pt.2
I

i. CHAIFMAN RIGLER: Yo bottor go te the
- 3
.*

transcript and r:colve this dicpute bafore che Becca .ules.4
f.

MR. DUCHMA!!N: Thcre is cn e:91oit in evit.nco* 5

e ea @ases.6

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I recall that , Mr. Luc.s A.iln .
7

; Iam not sure tha'c is necascarily inconsi3 Mat
: 8
4

' with the questien pcsad by Mr. Charno.
6 9
i
i I do recall the testimenv relating to a th:- ec-
| 10 '

I
- phase program.

11
,

MR. BUCHMANN: On 10539 of the transcrion se
12 *

Ifitness says, "And we were able to energize ho load

transfer point early in February 1970, 1. night say this.

,
'

was part of a three-phasc program. . Pnase Cao waa s
1

! temporary load transfer service. Pharo Two /cu to b'aa
,,

firmer load transfer arrangemant, and Phaes Three v'.c to be,

17*

a permanent interconnectica between the 'rao cystenu $ '

MR. CHARNO: On 10541, the quaction was "M.y go
:
' through these steps? Why not go directly to a perm.v.nt

j interconnection?"
i 21
.

j' He answered, "A permanent interconnection t.s.s

not possible in the time required. At that time the lead,

23.

time on equipment for a permanent intarconnection na scmething
24

| in the order of tuo years, 30 nonths, something liko dat."
i 25

il
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4

j bv2 " Question. And the lights vara already cut?
4.

,

i " Answer. That's correct? I

2 !'
,

-

'. Cn?tIRMAN P.IGLER: I sco the point Mr. Ohnrr.o

!. 3
I is driving at.
; 4 ,

:.
MR. BUCHD.NN: I have no objection to the

1' , 5

! inquiry on this subject. Only to the infurence in the
.

t 6
i question that this decision maant they decided to de 2.1 hvij 7
1 and not to do 138 kV.,

8

j That is my caly objection. ,

I
| 9
i

! CHAIRMMI PJGLER: Mr. Charno's quer,tica in,
10

why didn't they go directly to the 130 kV, becauce at the ,,

! 11

first consideration of the interconnecticn the lights were
12

.

not out at that time; is that correct?
i 13
| Is that what you are driving at, Mr. Cn rno?

14
i
' MR. CHARNO: That is.

>

15 i

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Can you an.quer that quW; ion?
16

-

j
I

ITHE WITNESS: I will try. The origincl gi:catien
i
- 17

was to provide servico for this work i: hat ucs to ctart
18

i in a period of months for the air pollution centr 201
i 19

facilities.;

i 20
4

i And it was anticipated that that would b2 o-fa

i. 21
shcrt duration and no longar than it tcoh to gat the three.

i
22,

combustion turbines into servioo.
.

23
3

j The other reascas, the enginscring and the

! 24
design of a 130 kv interconnection had not been compi.ated'

I 25'
.
I

!
I
i
'

I
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.

1
at that time in 1969,

i l

tw"1 2 CHAIRMAN RIGLET.: at Uhat tir.0 in 3 9..
,

l ,

"

3 THE WITNESS: Eell . you had a ata t afor'. 1eptar'cor.-

,e

i 4 Actually, at no time in ' G9, but the da':a in 2 60 tht :

!*
!* Mr. Charno referred to go forward with ca load tre.ncler3

! 6 s m'i ce .
i
;
I Ham I an= wared vaur quastion?7

8 BY MR., CHAMIO:
.

i

; 9 QL Mr. Hauser, was thero any reason that prop ; rations

i

! 10 to install 138 kV permanant interconnectirn did not

j gg then begin in 1969?

I
A. Yes.12

! Remembor I said before that the plans varc
13

|
worked up to that pointend then nothing happened I:m:i1,; 34

:

! the. outage in December of 1969.
: 15
i

t
'

There just wasn't sny activity be the Ci w-
6 - -

..

i
.

the discussions --,

17-

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I thoucht that testinr.;
| 18 t

'

!
related to the load transfer and not to the 13G,

gg
I

THE WITNESS: That uculd be appli.cabla ta the
| 20
I

!

! 138 kV as well during that period of time.
= 21

9

i CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Are vou cc-ring that nesing
22 - -.

t

i*
; went on or that some plans had been made and then 12try verc

23.

i shalved for awhile, concentrating ncy on dic 130 kV,
24.

i
THE WITNESS * During this period nothing hu.m.oned'

gg
.

1

. t
'

'
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bW. I with regard to the 69 or the 139 k7.
g.
.

! Es29. 2
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4
0
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6
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'
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9

10

11

12

4 i
'
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,

*

14
;

15

16
~

17

18
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20

6 21
.
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Iarl CHAIRMAN RIGLER: So there ware no initial plansy

2 formulated? There were for the load transfer, but i

nothing was done for the 69 or 13G?3

4 THE WITNESS: Certainly nothing for tha 6i and
.

*

5 the 138 kV, there was some very rudimentary concopus

6 developed. But certainly they weren't very far alen:7 on the

138 kV.7

CHAIRMAN RIGLSR: That was the question that tcohg

us down this track. Why not? Why was nothing mora ::eneg

n d.e 138?
10

THE WITNESS: There was no interest cho'.m during
g

this period on behalf of the City to move forward fr_m
12

*
13

BY MR. CHARNO:

" Y
15

138 kV permanent interconnection, would that be an T; t '

description of what you characterized this morning a; str.rting

negotiations on a 138 kV permanent interconnection .t 1969?

A Yes.g

O If your testimony should be in ccnflict we.th the,

to

answers to the 20 questions that CEI submitted und:: the.

.

various applications,which ones should we follow?

*
A I would say that you should follow what I have

* 23

just testified to.

Q So that if the Davis-Besse 1 set of ans'aers to the
25

i
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20 questions said that you had not received a requact;

2 for a permanent interconn3ction or 138 kV pcmanen ; intar-

connection in 1969; or omitted listing such a requ2st3

when you were enumerating all of the rcquests yo" u'
4

.

' received,that would ha an error in the antwars to the 20
;. o

questions.g ,

MR. BUCmfANN: I'm objecting. Ycu're concerting
7

that is inconsistent with what he said,g

MR. CHARNO: I asked the question I asked.g

THE WITNESS: No, I don't think Co. As I
10

said, phase three was a part of this program, and uhis
,

developed with regard to the 138 kV over a period of yearc,
12

evan, for example, in the fall of 1971. j

The City stated that they were probably morc
,4:

1

interested in a different type of firm lend transfer

sarvice than a 138 kV interconnection because the esnimated
16

costs at that time were something like $3-5 million.

I think I said '71. That should he 1970.
13

And then -- it should be 1970.

And then the next thing that happened wac that

'
Mr. Hinchee became commissioner of Light & Power and asked.

.

to be brought up to date on the 138 kV interconnection, what

' had gone on before, and then there was that meeting in April
23*

of 1971.
24

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Charno, do you ha a the question

.

.
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3
and response from the 20 questions?

2 MR. CHARNO: Yes, I do. I don 't have mul -iple

h copies, unfortunately.3

CHAIPl!MI RIGLER: How long is it?4.

*
MR. CHAM:0: It is one page. Perhaps wa vould5

get several copies run.6

MR. REYNOLDS: What page is it?.
/

MR. CHARNO: D-20 of E2:hibit NRC 152.8

BY MR. CHARNO:g

0 As I W erstand your te d mony, N . Hauser, you10

had been requested to provido a permanent interconne1 biong

.at 138 kV, and that in 1969 a three-stop progrcIc wa..
12

decided upon to grant this request; is tha'.: correct?

A I think it would be more accurate to stat? that

it was decided to pursue negotiations on a three-phace
~~

program, would be a little more accurate.

Q Had a request for a permanent interconnec icn

been made in 19697
18

31 A certainly I considered it to be a request, Weg

didn't have a letter from the mayor, tr. Stefancki, vill >20 '
I
'you provide a 138 kV interconnection..

.

They first came to us to talk about helping them .

22 1

', install the air pollution control facilitics, and thr.n we

talked about that continuing for the entire period.

And we would have to then talk about phase two

i
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1
and then it was also we will talk about phase threa, a

2 permanent interconnection.

3 Do you know, I think both --- I would li.te to*

4 see that, but I think we could both be right. I'm
,

9
basing my ansvers again en my personal Pr.culedge.5

O The 11 kV continuing for tha thole pericd, I
6

believe you said in your last anauer?7

A The first phase, this was true in the nrraer
8

or fal'1 of 1969.g

0 What whole period do you have reference to in
10

that answer?,

A The original period that was contemplated to
12

13
'

equipment.

Q Didn't you testify just previcusly that W. s a

'

very brief period?

A Yes. It uas only -- of course, as it turnsd out,

it was a brief period because it was only between 'Jo':ruarl

of 1970 until May of 1970, and there vicre changes v.h:t

were made in providing load transfer service, and chore

were really changes until they more or 1 css becamee
21.

solidifed around March, May of 1971, and then 1972, and then

the load transfer points remained constint until they wer?,

23

terminated,more or less constant until they vara tarainated

in May of 1975.
25
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1 0 Could you describe, sir, which pericd was the brief

2 period you just referred to? Just giic me the dat:3.
.

*
3 A We knew that the mobile substaticn that uns

* 4 to be utilized at the Collinwood substation would hu
e

5 required for our use during the summer and late spri: g of 1970.

6 Q So what are the dates of the brief pcried you

7 referred to? The spring and summer of 1970?

8 A No. We didn't start service until Februa::y of

9 1970. And we had to make changes, as it turned out --- I

10 think it was in mid-may of 1970. Thau was the cetual

11 brief period, but even before that, say in this date in 1969,

12 we knew that if we had started in, say, October of 1959

13 to provide this 2.ssistance for the installation of u.ic

14 equipment that we would need that mobile substation f.n --

15 before the summer of '70.

"6 But as I recall, and I can't be any moro

17 specific, there were a couple of other points naybe that

18 had to be modified, too, other than the one I referr..d to,

19 Again we have a system peak and poasibly :he

20 cables that could be used during the winter months w,uld be

*

21 so loaded that they couldn't continue to provida tha:.
.

22 service during the summer peak.
;,.

|31 23 |

24

25
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#

o.42 MR. BUCFMA:G: What is it you shoved the Witness?lbwl
MR. CHARNO: The Witnc3s has bcen htnd2d a copy2 ,i

'

I of page D-20 of NRC EM11 bit 152.

!.- 3
i

THE WITN3SS: Ch, chay.,

4'

* BY MR. CHARUO:
,* 5i

! L1 Mr. Ha' user, can you tell us '1hether that 1.'.ats
~

t 6

all requests for interocnnection and/or ceordina' ion ":yc
i

CEI between the period 1960 cad the dato that thcas a .swara

were filed, which is March of 19717
9

L Let ma tr,*/ to an:.:trer it this wcy. 2nd I thin':
- 10
1

i this will explain it for us
; 11
I

This reference hera is to letters, I thin': ofi

! 12
:

| Mr. Stefanski and possible Mr. Turkcl in January of 1970,
i 13
I

I possibly they are already a part of the file, although
14

,

I can't -- the record, but I can.'.t ba surc 6C that.
| 15

We had talked about a personul interconnac ; ion
16

1
, .before we received these letters in January cf 1970..

'

17

I can't recall of any similar letter being
i 18

| received in the period of your dates.
j 19
'

As I say, it was prior to that date we hair
i 20

the Lindseth letters and Besse letters, effered an invar-
21

P
:. connection with the City, but until 1969, there was no

22

interest e:cpressed in an interconnection of any kind 1:lth
, ' . 23
'

CEI, and then these discussions and that la what they <.rere,
24

'

g ,-

{
25

.

.

!
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i
;

1 began in '69.

!
: IE2 2 So that this -- okay. Did I ancwr.:r ycur qt33ti:n?
i i

...

'*
3 MR, VOGLER: Crn I have his lact quhaion

f
I 4 b4ck? ~'

i
r*

-

-

5 (Whereupon, the reportdr road the*

.

G record as requestad.)

1

7 BY MR. CHAP 30:
.

8 'G- In there some roasen your ar: catitting the

9 expressions of interest by Mayor'Locher in 1966 .'n an

10 intereennection with CEI?
1

11 A I'm not fard. liar with the expraasiens of Iuycr

12 Locher.

13 G Isn't it true that Mr. Besse in 1966 wrots a letter

14 in July to Mayor Locher in responso to Mayor Locher's

I expressions of interest in an in crconncanicn with Z?15
I

f 16 A I think fait la right. I'm not so cura it ::as af

17 interconnection with CEI, I think maybo it was tu ist 2r-

18 connection with Painesville cnd Orrville,. rather thta CII.
.

19

ES32 20

! -21

l-
| 22
i

'

|[ 23
,i
i

l M
i
!t

,
25

|
1

i
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arl O Does seeing page D-20, which is before yr.s.,;
t

I
2 refresh your recollection as to uhother cr not you reviewed j

r

theanswerstothe20questionswithrespecttoDavi:-Bescel?|3.

?

A No, it doesn't and as I indicated, that answer and {4
.

5
my esdmony are consistent. M o we have been Ml s g M m ,

I have found the letter of January 15, 1970 from Re.6

Stefanski to Mr. Howley, and in the secor.d last palairaph7
!

n page , says, na n, &c W wishes to I
O

memorialize its understanding with CSI that this tem.:craryg

tie-in arrangement is but the first of a three-phaso

project between CEI and the City which, when complot;d,

will provide a permanent tie-in."
g

Then the ne::t sentence, "The City undorutcnds

further that to this end, CEI has pledged its good faith

and has committeed itself to continuing negotiations with

the City in order to effect such a permanent tie-in between

our respective facilities."

I'm not suro that is a part of the record yet or

not. Would you like to look at it?

O Would you consider that language you just quotad

into the record to constitute not only a request, ht: a,

.

confirmation of a request for a permanent interconnection?
22

' - A Yes.
* 23

Q Is there any resscn that wasn't listed f.n your
| 21

| answer to question 137 Your answar states, if I may --
25;

l-i

.
._
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I A It refers to this as January 1970, and I ';. ave said

2
that this is the first uritten request tLtt ua had. We had

.

* 3 talked about a permanent interconnaction in 1969.

4
.. Q Let me ask you first if the cnsuer to question 13 4

a,

5 was taken to be only written requests for interconnection, and

6 that all was interproted in that context to mean c11 uritten

7 requests?

8 A I would answer Question 13 today the same way,

9 the same as it ur , whencver it was.

10 Q Let ma go further then.

11 The answer says the City of Cleveland,

12 Department of Public Utilities, made a request to tha

13 Applicant for temporary switching and load transfer

14 service capability service in Janucry 1970.

15 The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company
.

16 responses, evidenced by its rate filing with the Fs.iaral

17 Power Commission, identified as FPC No. 7, herein cefarred

18 to in answer to question 8.

19 There have been no other requests for ser: rice.
.

20 Now would you say that that answar indicares a

', 21 request for a permanent interconnection, as opposed to

22 temporary switching and load transfer service? -
'

.

O 23

24

25

___
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3. It possibly could have baca phrr:ced bauttr,
!

3

334

f bwl It does refer to FPC nurbar 7 uhi8. refor. rad ::o che . :.teu-2 .

.

j- ngraements which again talked about Phazo 3 an a pe:.r .nent3
IC

interconnection,4

l$ GAIRMAN RIGLEn: Thora is ncthi.ng in the 4 =: suer5

that refers to a three-phar:e program, is there?6,

I

I - THE WITNEES: Ho, there isn't.7

*0 * *** " " Y** N N8
...

W uage " permanent intarconnoction"?
9

! MR. GAh?Os Tha Witnesc quatad it out of t docur:7.;.nl
| 10 ,

t

' tat he had before him that - is it your testimony sia.t tnatg

document that you quoted - previously van the basis for the
12

! company's answer to question 13?

HR. REYNOLDS: I will objeet to that.,

MR. BUCHMNiU: May I have that road back?

(Whereupon, the reportar recd from __

.

the record, as requestad.)

f

i GAIWWI RIGLER: i.tich docu:r.cnt?'

18

MR. GARNO: Tho docunont in Jc:r.. cry- of 19 70.
i

'
GAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.

| 20

| THE WITNESS: I was trying to c:gicin why che
!. 21
f
i* answer to Question 13 was consistent with the testinc3.y
|
, that I have given previously here. And, as I point ou ., the'

23,

answer refers only to the load transfer servico.

i The question refers to an interconneccicn.
'

25
|
!
t

.1
:
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y

I bw2
1 It speaks for i6312.

i
2

! CHAIR |t'd1 RIGLER: That ic nctrespcasiva.

l.
|. 3 3 y g n , c 3 a p;; o :

f
' 4
|- . (J Was the Janue .y 11.?O lsttor,uhich you quo' ad,

l' 5
; the basis for the corecpany s anwer to Question 13?

|
| 6 MR. REUIOLDS: I will objech

.

;
7 CHAIR?G.N RIGLER: Overr'.tledsj

:

8 MR. REriOLDS: The Witucas hac cl-'cady indicate.1
;
,

i

| 9 he has no recolleciton of preparing the cntacr to -:E.u

| 10 question and, therafore, I don't know thcJc he is in ny

11 positicn to answer whether or not that 1( ttar was th I basis;

:
12 for it.

,

13 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I thought ho indicated ce had

.

. supervisory authority o'rar the persomiel praparing14
i

t

15 the answers.
|
!
i 16 MR. REYNOLDS: I don' t believe that uns h!.s

-

1
| 17 testimony. I believa he had no recolloccica -
|
.

18 MR. BUCHMANN: Yes, he did.;

!

19 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: ITnich is it, Er, Hauner?'

!
I

20 THE WITNESS: I have no personal racolloc :icn.

21 The response to this,vould be under mv cuocrvision..

e,
.

22 MR RL'YNOLDS: I guess we bot:er hava the

$ 23 question read back. I misunderstood hini, I'm carry.

24 (Whereupon, the reporter read from

25 the record, as requested.) ,

i

ES34

'

s
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t THE WI1' NESS: I don't knew.

; 2 DY MR. CHARIso:
!
~'

3 (L Mr. Hauser, do you hava boferc-
-o
.

| 4 you any other documents dated Jemuary 1979 uhich Id.gl u
1

j' daal with requests for intarconnecticn axl/cr. c ordir.etien5
i

! fr a the raunicipal sycteu to C1cvaland Electric Ill : !.n.ating6

I 7 Com any?
i

MR.REYNOLDS: Let :;2 havo that again, plcr to.8i

!

g (whercupen, the rs. porter recd

10 fron the record, as rc,questad.)'

; THE WITNESS: Yes. Using 1 ..hosa ter:c: 'reryg

| broadly.
12

* *13

G e quesdon es toc b ad, let en,14,

l
.

"" *
! 15
I
! Do you have any other doctraantu daaline sith '

16,

' temporary switching load transfer cervice or a parztr..:nt

18 '
~

,

A. Yes There is ons dated Janusry '2, .'13*10, 't:;1ch

is a raemorandum or a letter to Carl 3. Stokes, Isavor, from,

20
i,

., Mr. Arnold Turkel, Execttive Ccmmissioner of the Ad::.i '.istration
'
,.

-

Department of Public Utilities.,

j' g MR. CHARNO: Could we take a brief brach au this,
.

i
i tire to allow us to e:: amine that letter, or we can
i 24

| just go over it.
i, 25
a

i
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i
l
i 1 CHAIRMMI PlGLSR: Off the record.

bwi ,
' (Discussion off the record.)
3*

(Recesc.),

4
.

* 5

6

7

8; .

i

9
!

10,

t

$1
:
I
'

12
,

13 -

142

; 15
i
1

i 16
'

,

17

18

19

,

21.

.I.
| 22
i

' ' , 23

24

25

. .-. .
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35

arl CHAIPJ1AN RICLER: I may have to interrupt.j

BY MR. CHARNO:2

Q Im ediately before the break, you menticned a. 3

letter from Mr. Turkel to Mr. Stokes. That was not a4.

.
communication to CEI, was it?

5

A No, it was not.
6

Q Are you aware of any other communication in
7

January 1970 which requested interconnection or coordination
8

which was addressed from the City of Cleveland system
9

t the Illuminating Company?
10

A I can't recall that I am.g

O Sir, are you aware of a July 19, 1966 request

for interconnection again from the City of Cleveland system
,32

to the Illuminating Company?

(Whereupon, the reporter read the pending

question, as requected.) '

THE WITNESS: I don't remember.
17

BY MR. CHARNO:
18

0 Would it refresh your recollection if I indicated

that request was made in writing by Mr. Eemelto,

D-e-m-e-1-t-o, to Mr. Besse?.

21.

A No.
22

'. Q Did you just testify earlier that there was

some interest in an interconnection betunen Painecville-
24

Orrville and the City of Cleveland in 1966?
25

.
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i A I couldn't pin it down to a specific yo r. But
i

2 some time between '52 and '68, there ware scua discussions
.

.
3 about such an interconnection.

4 Q That uall might not have boon in 1965?*

5 A Could have been, right.

6 0 When representatives of the City first approached

7 the Illuminating Company concerning assistance in removing

0 generation in order to inctall precipite. tors, did thay

9 request load transfer service?

10 A I don't really knou. I don't think so. I think

11 they just asked can you help us solve this problem.

12 ' Q Do you recall whether load transfer service was

13 something that wac initiated -- initially suggasted by the

14 Illuminating Company to the City's reprocentatives? '

15 A I don't know. I

16 MR REYNOLDS: I didn't hear that answer, I'm

17 sorry. 1

|
i

tg THE WITNESS: I don't know. | !
't

19 BY MR. CHARNO: !

20 Q If a 138 kV interconnection had been begun |

21 in 1969, would it have been necessary in 1972 to insuall a.

22 temporary 69 kV interconnection?
a

23 A I don't know. As I said, the load time, as I

24 understood it, was two years to 30 months.

25 Q So that if such an interconnection had been begtus

| I
|
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1 in June of 1969, it would hava been completed by Mar'h of
1

2 '72?
.

* 3 A Possibly.

4 Q Sir, yesterday you testified that the reston,

P

S that MELP's requestsfor load transfer service vero ruforred

!

6 to you were principally so that a dete::mination could bc

7 made whether the MELP system could handle its own lo2d, and

8 whether CEI could provide the service requested by C L?.

9 Is that correct?

10 A Yes.
|

36 11 Q Were there any other reasons, in addition to

12 that, that yc3 were contacted?

13 A --, I think I also said that I was the p::rson
1

14 in CEI to coordinate day-to-day activities involving the !

15 City of Cleveland and CEI.
;

1
16 We were also involved in litigation with the |

| 1

| !

17 City of Cleveland in varicus forums. Pnd the knowletge of ;
'

i !

18 matters involving CEI and the Municipal System.

19 Q With respect to your function as coordinator

20 of the day-to-day activities involving MELP and CEI, I

*
21 what was it about those activities that required you so bc 1

, ,

22 in a position to give permission to activato load tri:nsfer
J

23 servico?*

24 A Would you read the question again?

25 Q Let me withdraw it and try to ask it a ait

|

1

_
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I .T. ore cogently.

2 What was in about your activities as coordincuor
.

*
3 of the day-to-day relaticns of MELP and CEI tnat ragnired

* 4 you to be in a position to permit activatica of tha ?.oad
O

5 transfer service?

S A I'm still not sure I undcratand your question.

7 Q You have given us one of the reasons that

8 these requests for activation of the load transfer

9 service being referred to you vas the fr.ct that you

10 ccordinated activities between MELP and CEI.

11 What about your coordination required you to

12 pay on activation of the load transfer?
!

|

13 A This was one of my jobs as coordinator and also

14 as a lawyer representing the CEI in matters involving

15 Cleveland and the Municipal Light Plant.
.

16 Q What aspect ~of the litigation required 707. to be

17 in the position to give permission to activate the load

18 transfer service? i

19 A Well, one, remember, the litigacion starts.d in

20 1971, both before Common Pleas Court, Cuyahoga CcunT;, and tha|
:

.
1

21 Federal Power Commission, and the issues araong the p1rties.

22 that were raised even before the Federal Power Commission
o
*

23 rulings or orders.
;

24- We, of course, had filed FPC No. 7, and that was a

25 schedule that was applicable and cortainly we wanted to make

!



. .._ . . ...

ar5 10,686

I certain that sie complied fully with that rate schsdule

2 and later with the orders cf the Federal Pcwer Cceniccion.
.

* 3 0 Is it ycur tactimony then that in was nec.: scary

4 for you to be informed and giva permissicn for the activa-.

5 tion of load transfer in order to comply wit:h the schadule

6 that was on file with the Federal Power Colmuicsion, '.nd

7 subsequently to comply with the orders of the Fadaral Power

8 Commission?

9 A Certainly that was a reason why I was giv3n
.

10 the jcb of coordination.

36 11

12

13

14

15
.

16

17

18

19

20

*

21.

22
6

*
23

24

25

o
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.

O What aspect of either the schedule or the 7PC

ordora specifically bar:rc upon the qumnion

f. |337 of whether or not load trr.:fsr should be v: tit aP.e:d?3
;. bul
i A Again, pr:'.ncipally s to wh:/,her or not C;:I

4,

e
', could provide the service without advarraly cffcc;1ng zhe

service to its customara c.nd vnether a:: not the nervico
| 6

uns , in fact, required by the municipnl cyctem.

! O Is there anything other than that chich 7.;'2 hava
8

.

*

characterized as the principal roasene?
9

A Certainly t. during a part of the perica frc.m -
,
'

a good part of the period battraen 1970 end 1975 and, in
11

1

; fact, to date, was the fact that the r.:tmicipal cycter wcs
} 12
'

not paying bills for the service that to providad.
13

j That was another factor.
- 14
i

G And that was taken into accounL in
'

determining whethor or not to activate the load trarcfer .
16,

' servica? j
j 17

g
A Yes. 8

18

O And that began at whet period in time?
,

10
,.

A WEll, amost from tho beginning, they becer.a,

i 20
i delinquent.

21--

g At what point did that becer.e a factor in
'

i

b 22

!. determining whether or not to activate the load truncfor
i. 23
''

service? ,
24

A Again, almost from the beginning and centinued
25

>

1
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i
1

| 1:) 6 608
i

bi 2
.

1 throughout most of the pe-ica.
;,

I 2 G Did CSI refuse to activate the lead trans15r
.

*

3 en:vice, based upon nonpayment ch anf 'cima?i .

6
1

| 4 A No.
9
?

h 5 0 Kr. Iiauser, icn' t it tres th::.; ~~ fi:.st, J ot r.e
,
,

6 cak you, who raquested permissicn of you be activata blu

i
! 7 load transfer service, what person withinCEI?'

g A It would he one of a nu.ter cf operatin;;

9 personnel who would adviso of a rnquest from their cc.antor-
. .

.

j 10 parts at the Municipal Light Plant.
.

| j; g Shortly after the tima that Jou wera advi: '.d

i

12 cf such a request, wasn* t that cparating person within'

|
'

CEI also' to supply you with a statement as to wheth.3r tho13

| gg MELP system could handle its own load z.nd whether C'3I

couldProvide the service that was rcque stad?15,

'

A This was informaticn that if they didn't L Ava -

1G
i

!
when they contacted me, I would ska them what-

97
'

i

18 situation was and what was the . situation on CSI syctsm.

19 C I'm trying to rcmenber your ccatimcoy ;id you

20 testify you had an engineering background?

h 21 A No, I do not.
!,
!

22 a What factors did you tcha into account, other
:

". 23 thantne information supplied you by the operating paracnnel,

| 24 when you decided whether or not to activate the Ic;d brenniar

* * W ** I25

i
. .

l il



_ _ - - - - - _ . . _ . . . _ _ . _ . . . . . _ _ . . _ . . _ _ - .... _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ ,_ __.

I,

I
.

13: 509
l'
! I A. WEll the FPC Humbar 7 and the ordarc of tbc.:

bw3
2 Faderal Pcwor Corcissicn.

i

3 0 And the 1:tpact of tacao is ca you have p;c: vicuely ;

i 4 tes tified. 'Is thera a furthur it: pact ca to which you
>.

L
i 5 hava not yet testified?
,

3 A. If I understand you right, the cnly other om
.

j 7 I can think of was the two instancso, one in Cacernxr of

1

i 8 1372 and in January of '73, when ue vore requested by the
1

9 City to provide service over cnd above the lead tranz.for

10 service and wnich I think I anid at that nics we had no.

i

1 11 applicable order of the Co:ctission or agrae: cent with tho
i

i 12 City.
I

| ES 3 713

14
t

i

15.

?

16

I 17
!
1 1

18,
i.
i

e

i.
19

t
4

20

21'

,

'

B

23.

24~

|25

:
I

i'

,

,

a
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c.rl Q Yosterday you testified that you had ter.ninate.dj

2 the load transfer servica .lfter filing a nctica cf narmina-

tion with the ?cdcral Powar Corraission.* 3

4 Was there any other time that you tarminated the
,

.

ad tnnsfer se M ee d at you m ca m5

A If I said that, I nisspoke myccif.6

O It was probably ma.,

/

A Becauss aft r we filed the notica of term'. nation8

with the Federal Power Commiscion, wo extended it forg
i

E" 8 9 '"# # '#10

then when we didn't entend uhatever the termination 5 ate

was in December, the Federal Pouer Commission suspe.nded for

five months our notice of termination. And then the May

orders and the other orders which requirsd us to continue i

the load transfer service until May of 1975. I
15 ;

Q Prior to the time you file the notice ofg
:

termination, was there any tima at which you tormina cd |

'

17
1

service over a load transfer point which was not at

MELP's request? <

10 '

A I can't recall that we did that. Mc th.ceatened

in April to do that, but I can't recall. As I said,.

21,

there wezs some changos in the load transfer se:.vice that

.

was provided during that period. But I can't recall of.

23

any instance in which we terminated service without
24

consulting with the Municipal Light Plant.
1

_ __
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O co you recall at onc point aching your cp-: rating

2 paopic if they could provide a subn':aut?.ation for
.

3 ,i tarmination of specific cervice?*

! ~

4 MR. REYNOLDS: May I have that hcck again?,

.

5 MR. CHARN0: I will withdraw it and ro-as.': it.

6 BY MR. CHARNO:

I
7 Q Do you recall asking your operating peopla if

,

8 they could provide an operating rationale sufficient to

9 substantio.te the discontinuation of service?

A I could have, yes.10

;j As I recall, that was when ': hey were talking

about, for example, doing the work cn Fc:: Substation, as I12

referred to. They would ask can we terminate servica.
13

Again I asked them to justify, or could thsy14

justify that this was required for cervice to our cuscamera.g

Q an y u e us wMn in da. period betucca May ?
16

and September of 1973 you began to worry owr the state of

your coal stockpiles?g

A Certainly. During the period of the -- wOll, Uc :10
g

w rried about our cocl stockpiles all during that p:rriod.20

As I recall, at times it wac more critica.i. uhr.n*

21..

thers. I think the most critical period was in the middle
22

.

of that strika. At the beginning of the ctrike, of cource,.
2a,

we had a full stockpile and these things don't happoa,

c.4

overnight. We would order shipments of rail coal to have

:
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3 .as much on hand as possible. And ut.ually it would tn'to

2 the strikers some time to get organized to intarfor vith

3 our operation, and then in tha middle of the ctrikc, after-

4 it was going on for somo period of timo, as I racall.
,

.

5 it was the most critical pcried.

6 Then we ge to court and no got injuncticna to

7 open up access to the plants and our proporties co that

8 towards the end of tha strike, our situation had bco:t

alleviated.9

It is still not an ideal situation vhanover10

you are on strike.
33

0 Did CEI fear that it might be unable at sama12

p int to meet the requirements of its customers?
13

A You.g

0 If that was tha case -- first, are you tw:re
15

f an ffer by MELP to exchange power uith you on Ju.y 23|
16

1973?

""*
18

0 If you feared your ability to supply powe:: to ig

y ur wn ustomers, why would you be adverse to accepting an20

exchange agreament, if, as, and when available basis?. g
.

A We didn't seriously consider Mr. Kudukis'
22

', offer. Remember, we were supplying power to the Municipal

System through most of the strike, and '.re were buying large

blocks of power from our interconnections. Really, we didn't

.
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; take that seriously. )

2 0. Was it your testimony that the city of Clovalar.d

3 I w uld have been unable during the period of the striha to*

!, 4 supply you power on an e.xchangs basis?
*

..

*
A Yes.*

5

38 3

7 |

9

10

!, 11

1

12

I 13
1

i 14. I

15

..

16

17

18

19

20
.

|
'

'

21 'I,

-

'
| 23

24
1
i

25

- . .
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'
S39 (L Throut;hout that pericd at no tit ~2 could theyIbw l.

hava supplied poeter en an exchango basic?.

: 2

A. I can't recall - the cucuor is no. They iera
,.

! taking pcVer from us for - at antira period and,
I

4

i* also, rermmber the 69 kV intorconnec .icn was not ccq isted
:. 5
,

; until the sumrar after that in '71, and frankly, I';a not
6 |;

.

! sure that pc'.ier could have been supplisd to un ever that,
; 7
:
; cnyway.
'

8

i So, or.e, from the ctandpoint of their own
! 9

generation and their ability to got pouar to us,- they
10

couldn't supply us.
11

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That is soicthing thth hcc,

been on my mind cince yesterday.i

| 13
! During this period, in esuance,you were supplying

14,
'

the city with pcwer obtained from ouczide the CEI cyctem, vare'

15

you not?
1G

THE WITNESS: As Mr. Binghnm cays, you cim' u traco
17

the kilewatts.
18

; CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I understand that.
: 19
'

THE WITNESS: Ua were supplying the City p 7 er
j 20

| while we were purchasing large bloc'ce of pcuer, ac nt;h cc
', 21; 2

|, we could purchase.
'- 22
i CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Why during periods of the load
l~ 23
.

transfer arrangment, did you give as your reacon fcr 2
24

delay in furnishing service or an in?.hility to furnisa,

i 25
i
i

.

.
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iw2 service, insuf ficient pcwer on the CEI syntam?
1 ,~

,

l 8Why couldn t you h.2va oither uhasle6 for the;

t 2
I

City cr help them by allcwing thce. to purchase cutric::2.-
'. 3

.

+ 1
the system and loving that in on scm.: sort of 5.

A
l.:

'. es: change?
5,

THE WITNESS: Wo wore purchccing all of Ew pcWTr

'

that wqs available and,as I say, supplying the City c.uring
I 7
i e

'
this period.'

8 |
Again, wo - i

9'

i
i CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm not ccafining it to this

10.

'
particular period of the striko acv. I'm telking about ths.

11,

entire period of load transfer.'

12

I understood from time to timo service uar
13

declined onthe basis that it would jeopartlico CEI service
14

,

'

of its own customers.
15

THE WITNESS: We would and did supply pcue r _,,

i 16

to the municipal system when they could not carry the ir i
17 I

'own load during this period of tim.
18'

i CHAIR:-IAN RIGLER: Thatis not ny question. "

i 19
i

THE WITNESS: Try me again, I guess. ,

20' '

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You have indicated thc.t from cima
f 21

j' to time you declined to furnish service to 'the City under
22

l the load transfer arrangement, becauce it wculd jecpc.rdiza
!, 23

i service of CEI customrs, who camo first in order of the
t 24
'

CEI priorities.
25

!

!
I l
e 1

*
. I
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tf3
Why wouldn t CEI assis': Cleveland without8*

2 jeopardizing its customers morcly by purdasing c::tra

.

3 ! power from outsida its aycten and either whaoling it do.

l
4 i Claveland or selling it to it through ur.n cther typa of

.
5 arrangement?

6 THE WITNESS: We actually did that through .ost of

7 that period. We actually did do that.

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Buchmzmn?

9 MR. BUQU#lM: I don't cae h.:w we could vnoal,

10 because we didn' t hava an interconnec.icn. This is

it by definition the time wher. there was no interconne : tion,

12 THE WITNESS: We acCually did thau, Tako, :for ,

i

13 example, again, the Fox Substation,. that was not a buU:

14 power supply problem, per sa, I can alt.o raccll whan wa hr:d

I

15 at Avon Lake,- a plant, we had units go ouu at one tig>- 8

I- ..

16 theyp. ~so that We had .an imbalance ca t'ac system, which wac
. . . . .

17 complicated by transmission capacity, and in the vestern

a and of our system we couldn't.

;g During the period of the load transfor oc rvice, we

20 did purchase power and,if ue could purchase it, they would get

it.* 21
.

ES39 22
. ,

|

25
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40

a r.'. CHAIR!GN RIGLER: Mr. Du .:hmann, in respcnse toj

2' your com.ent, I'r. not sure that is t cuplete answ::r,

3 because Cleveland was asking for power cvar the loz.S transfer

a service and if the reason wac there is insufficient :;cuor
,

*

on the CEI system, then whethor you call it whcoling or5

whether you call it purchase and rcrala, the pmmr cauld havo6

been available, could it not?7 ,

MR. BUCHMA'IN : I'm not quarreling with that, butg

I wanted to make sure you rccall thare uns a place where9

there was no interconnection.
10

CHAIRMAN RIGL2R: Yes, but .''m not sure t:lat,,

entirely ansvers the concarn I exprcccad, howcVer.g

* ** *
13

Mr. Hauser the question as to uhat specific perio6: of
14

|
time d ming this period ue are talking abo 2t C2I did not provi<jo15

the City of Cleveland with polar duo to an insuffici ency 5f

power available to C3I. !

That might clear it up.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do we gat thtt from any of the

exhibits? Wculd that show in Applicant's Exhibit 151-?

MR. BUCHMANN: Would you ge': that from E:stibit 134,.
21

,

Mr. Hauser?
22

"
THE WITNESS: If that happeaed, that wonld be from*

23

Exhibit 134 that refers to in narrativa form trancacciono
24

between the parties.
25

1
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1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: For orcapie, on pcge 3 af 131,

2 in the last entry, it says, after revi niing tha ccag iny' a
.

3 cperations, the City was advised tha ::ct:pany vou.1..I aa-

4 able to pick up any additional load for its noon paa':..
.

5 That would be a situation of the ty.pe I hsd in

6 mind.

7 THE ITITNESS: At that tiIce : hat was again during

a the strike and we were buying all of the power that was

9 available to us and generating everything that we could on our

to own system.

;j CHAIRMAN RIGIER: You waren't bnying any 9ASMY

12 power during that time because that was not availabla to

CEI?to 1o

g THE WITNESS: No, that was not available to CEI.

SY . CHz M :15 ,

0 Mr. Hauser, were you contac;ed by the coa >any'd.t o-

operating people concerning activation of the load transforg

isarvice prior to the commancement of t'ao strike in 1?73,,g

in the month of May?gg

^ " "" " # ## " " "'"20 ''

transfer during thatperiod..

21,

Q I'm sorry, I'm not sure you have tha thrue. of !22 -
i

|
a

my question..

Were you contacted for permission by CEI

operating personnel prior to May 19737 I

.

|
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1 A Okay.

2 MR. REYNOLDS: Did you finic:h th7 qt:shion?

|
'

3 THE LTI'MECS: I thin 1: if you will refer t3 paq s. 3-

4 of E:chibit 134, it shows that frca billing period 3-30 -73,

5 through 4-30-73, no load transfer service was requescad, .as

6 not provided.

7 Then the ne:ct entry, 4-30-73 to 5-31, tu rare

e contacted early in the reorning on Id.y 2 to reconne:t. ths

g load transfer points and they vera reconnected.

to ' Then they were disconnected on May 13. Tae

3; Western Substation load transfer point was reconnc0ticd on

12 May 21.

13 To C12.nton Sunstata.on, on May 23, and to Arctic

14 on m y 24.
.

15 Then on May 25 and 29, the City disputcans

16 requested that the City be provided additional assistance.

Then it goes on, tha City wac advised thr additional17

p wer could not be supplied because of the company's ito

situation, and then at 12:01 a.m., the utility worke::s, our39

Local 270, uent en strike.,0

o CHAIRMAN RIGLER: When was that strike fi.lisha.i?23

THE WITNESS: September 22, 1973.22
~

I think that is right. It was Septenbar, and I. 23

think 22 is the right date.
24

25
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BY MR. CILUNO:g

2 0 Did lead transfar servica bagin in --

CWRMI RIGLER: Look on p.tge G ab tha tcp en .ry,s
3-

4 which is October - essentially it is uho month
,

*

of October 1973, when apparently there was no labor5

dispute and where the 69 kV interconnection was opereblo.6

It indicates that on two occacions during that
7

peri d, the City was advised that the cenpany couldn't
3

provide any additional service.g

Why coe1.dn't the ccupany haJe assisted by getting
10 -

power outside of its system and bringing it in to zact

the City's needs?

THE WITNESS: Again, if we could, cither through

outside purchases by CEI, or our own generation, w? trould }

_
have provided the service.

10

But having purchased all we could, and ga:. ara':ihg.

all we could, the exact reason -
,,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You are tastifying in 07.tober

of 1973 there simply was no mpower available which could have

been obtained off-system from -- by CEI cnd transmitted t..> the

: -
' City?.

21,

| THE WITNESS: Yes. I can't recall the c~o.cific
, 22

. .', circumstances, but that is what I'm testifying to.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Ductmann, this Octohar '73
24

period --
25

i
'



.. . ... . .. . - -. . . . - . .. . -

arS 10,701

1 MR. BUCHMAmi: Isn't it Hove 63r?

2 CHAIRMAli RIGLER: I guess it is I!cranber, yes ---

3 THE MIT''IESS : If I might, K . Chairman, rafor- *
.

4 you alco to the bottom of the paga S which alco covars tho i3
I.

S same period.

6 CHAIRMAli RIGLER: Right, thora were exchnuges br.ck

7 and forth. |

I
Ie THE WITNESS: And ue did provide load treasfer

9 service during that pericd of tima.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: My question was going to bo

gj is this load transfer, if we cre talking about the 69 kV

12 connection. You have made the point technically it vasn't

13 wheeling, if we were talking about load transfer. !

I

ja MR. BUCHMAUN: There is tha period, if yot will

15 recall, to which the witness has testified, I believa, |

!..

16 and I'm sure the witness will correct ne,hefore cc.T.p2.ctio; of
,
;

the 69 kV interconnection in accorde.nca with the order of the |37
I

Federal Power Commission. I18

jg Therefora, there is a period where tce don't

have a tariff on which to serve then ovor that.20

* CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You have refreshed my recollec-21

tion. Thank syou.22
,

Of course, if I suppose if you are being e.shed to.

23

Purchase power off system and transfer that througa, and24

supply that power to the City, it becones all the more
2.8>

-

I,

L i
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1 important that the City compensate you prcmptly because

2 you are expected to pay your off-cy.itam cupplier f?r that
.

~
3 powor?

?

4 THE WITNESS: That is right. Thay don't give

5 un credit.

6 BY MR. CEAEHO:

7 0 When did CEI first provida 1. cad transfce service

6 to MELP?

9 A I think the date was Februa::7 0 of 1970.

10 Q 1970?

11 A Yes.

12 O So that Applicant's 134 does not cover tha fir:t

13 several years of load transfer servica., is that ec7ract?

14 A That's correct. |

15 Q Now, between 1970 and 1973, did CEI operating

16 personnel contact you to obtain permisaion as to

17 requests for activation of the load transfer servic3?

18 A Yes.

19 Q During the strike, did you, and up into :ho

20 period of November 1973, did CEI make any approach:s on

.

21 behalf of MELP to any other utility co secure powe.c .for EXP?,

22 A No. Again, no. We secur2d all of the gower ;
'

\
'

23 that we could to supply our own needs and tho Mani:1 pal'c

24 needs.

25 0 Did you approach any suppliers of preference

|
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1 power?

.,

'. A tio .
.

3 0 You wouldn't have approached that ':ind of
-

i

4 cupplier for your needs, trould you?.

.

5 A We might. I can't reen11 at the timo an to !

6 whether or not we were -- we stora trying to get p: war

7 from wherever we could. PAStTY power trould not be availabic

8 to us. If TVA, for e:: ample, would Mave had sema powcr

9 availabla, just because it ucc TVA, we trou'.dn't turn it down.

10 Q Did you, at any point, infom EJJ you would be

11 willing tu wissel power if thy could find a suppier, that

12 couldn't or wouldn't supply power to yau, you being CEI?
!

13 MR. BUCHMANN: May I inquirt over what you want us j
!

14 to wheel the power, when we don't hr:ve an interconnection?

15 MR. CHARNO: Is the witness cimply pu=lacl?
.

16 THE WITNESS: Yes, I am.

17 BY MR. CHARNO:

18 Q Would it be possible for you to transmit :.ower

19 across your system and delivor it across the lo.i valtage 1 cad
,

20 transfer points?

*
21 A Yes.

,

22 Q Did you inform IELP during the period u3 have ocen
,

23 discussing that you would ha willing to do that if they could*

!

24 find another supplier? I

25 A Well, one,we did do that during whatevor period
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1 we are talking about, whether it is '73 or outsida of that.

2 We did do that.
!e

3 And as I said before, when 2ither our sysuen-

4 requirements called for it or it waJ naeded to suppl 7 the,

,

5 customers of the Municipal Light Plant, uc vould htty

6 power and transmit it and deliver it ovar the 11 hv.

7 Again, as I said, you can't put ntmbars on th.tse

c kilowatts. But we would either, on our cun rescurasu, or

9 other tources of power, obtain po'.ar that was requirsd to

10 meet our neads as well as the Municipal System's.

11 Q Did you info'm MSLp at any cinc that you could

12 he willing to wheel power from another source and <?aliver

13 it over the 11 kV low voltago transfer points?

14 A No.

15 Q When is the most recent effar by CEI to saquira

16 MELP's cystem of which you are awaro, sir, public of:Yer
.

17 made formally?

gg A I don't know of any. Of CBI to acquiro MILP?

19 Q Yes. ;

20 A I don't know of any offer to acquire I2:2?

21 Q Would your answer be the sous if the quashion-

22 ware an offer to discuss the acquisition?

A No. Maybe back in '65 or '66, I think naybe' 23

y in one of the BBSEe letters, it was stated that wo Would -

ect @.at we m M M C ling t' M scusssm gt eo25 4

i
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1 the acquisition of MSLP.

2 0 I believe you testified this morning that ycu
.

3 had offered to call firm power to the 112LP cyctam; in that
-

4 correct?.

n

5 A Yes.

6 Q Is there more than one such offer?

7 A We -- I would say yos. The answer is yas.

cnd 40 8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15
..

16

17

18

19

20
'

*

21.

a

*

23

24

25
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I
S41 O When < ras the first uuch effor?,
rral

A In rtainly May of 1975, us said that . s foulc. of fer
2

~

to sell you any*:hing for a prica. And then f:iere hnve --

been several offers, and I think theire is ccm.a co::rr. 2pondanco
, 4
,

~~

5

G Could we track them through cne by or.2?

When was the cecond offer, if ycu can riscall?
7 ,

A I can't recall, specifically.
g

C Was there more than tuo or were thora rnt then

bio?
10

A 'Ihe subject of firm pcwor ww discucced and

included in correspondence from Mi-y of 1975 throuc': aally
,2a

up to the present time.

O And there have been a succession of off src in mat
14

period?

A Firm power was offered. I crat' t romamb 3:
~

16

when the first schedule or draft of a achadule was s 2mitted
17

by us to MELP. Off-hand I think maybo it was so.me ui. rte

in December of ' 75.
19

0 Is that in evidenco in this procacding?

A I'm not sure. Ma'he scr.c of thosc 03cu 23r lastern-
,

21.

were - I can't recall any schedulo as auch being in

', evidence.
23

G Can you tall us what the torins and conditions
24

of that offer were?
25
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w2
The Decenter ' 75 achedula. |:

!

2 MR. BUCHMAMN: Nould it b2 casier if I .#at:ad |

3 a copy and provided it to you.'

4 THE WITNESS: It would be et.sier fcr mc
,

,.

MR. CHAIuiO: That vould bo helpful.
S

CHAIR!.rAN EIGLER: Mr. ChcInc, tihat tima porica6

is covered by this ceries of ques tiens, going bcck *:07

g ghe beginning. You e.re asking about t%.a raquests .'o:: the

unle of firm power 7g

MR. CHAENO: That is correct.10

N * *'

11

MR. CHARNO: The opening dat.a wasn t opscified.s

12

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: In othcr Ucrdc, all t'la:: thag

Witness can recall. That was the inuant of ray qt an tica.
34

Did you understand it mat way, W. Hamr?
15

THE WITNESS: Yac. Firm pe;me U:22. U.r.2 . mil [
,

discussed at that May meeting.
l e

.

' " "* " 9 "*
'

18

connection draft that we submitted on 7'obruary 7, L. .tg

referred to emergency power, as I reca'1, short -tcrm limited
20

term, maintenance and economy energy.-

g

It contemplated other possible schedula2.
.

But the first time I can srecall that wa.

talked about firm pcwer was in May of 1975.

MR. BUCHMP.NN: Could I diract everybody's attention
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bv-

I to Applicant's Exhibit 97, which ic a .htter of Decerbar 39,
,

1

i
e ,
'- ! 1975, from Mr. Rudolph to Mr. Davis of i:ho City, cit .ching *.

*
3 a firm power service cchedulo. nat muat ba the one you
4 are thinking about. It ic in evidenca.

.

5 THE WITNESS: I may say thora una scne (!3 bate

6 batween the City of Cleveland and ourselves thrcug/.c 2t thu
'

7 FPC proceedings as to what the load tr3nsfar cervic 3 was,
! 8 whether there was emergency pcwor or maintenanea psor or

9 scmething else,

to DY MR. CHiduio:

11 g This morning you testified trith respect *:0 the
12 participation agreement that CEI propocod to MELP, ccncarning

13 a right of first refucal to MELP's curplus. Would .h nt

14 right of first refusal preclude c: ordination between

15 !ELP and any entity other than CEI, with respect to any __,

16 nuclear surplus power that it receivad under the p.rr:icipation
17 agreement?

10 A I don'E know.

19 S You indicated the reson for that right of first

20 refusal was because you were making a cale of peser drem
O

21 your entitlement to the untis. You centemplated nining,

22 such a sale.
.

'

23 Was that correct?

24 A could I have the question repeated?

25 (Whereupon, the reporter roc.d the

,

f &, | |
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i,

bwe panding question, as requested.)j

2 THE WITNESS: ife contemplct:cd th:2 thtt on hitle.mnt |
l*

3 uns required to meet the require:o:nta o ? our retail custer.ers.*

4 BY fir. CHART!O:
.

5 G Hadn't it bacn agreed th.it you wre gci.ng to ha

6 made whole for the part of your ontitlement that wm 3. to

the City of Cleveland?7

A No.8

9
ES41 .

.

I
10

11

12

13

14

15
-

16

17

10

19

20

o
21,

22
.

'

23

24

25
,

.
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nr.~. Q The other CAPCO members caran't going to adjust

2
the allocations so that -- pardon ma.

.

*

The other CAPCO members didn't agree to adjust

4 E
the allecations and the buy-solls so th2t you didn't com' '*

I
5 !

up power-deficient in order to meet your n2eds?
'

6
A No, they didn't agree to that. Thoro.was

7
some discussion that after we had solved our prob 12mc with

8
the City of Cleveland to coma back and tr.1k to the.a.

9
0 You didn't feel you could have some assurance

to
to go ahead on the basit that you .raran't going to come up

11
power-short?

12
A The way the part of the cdvantages of b: sing in

13 the pool is assurance that you are going to get help from !

I4
|each other.
i

15 g y.m asking you specifically with respect to that
"

|

16 portion of your entitlemant which would ba going to MELP,' :

17 didn't you know you ware going to be made wholo?

18 A We didn't know, but we certainly thought: "a would
i

19

|
be helped.

*'O
I mean it hadn't been agreed upon, but we '

", 21 expected that they would help us.

22
Q Sir, I believe you testified that the participa-

.

23'

tion agreement provided for wheeling in and wheeling out

: 24 of power. Is that your testimony as you recall it?

25 A I don't recall it exactly thau way. I think what

..

1
-
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1 I said was that CEI trould wheal powar in and out frof. the
,

i

2 nuclear unita. I think tho --
.

3 0 Would you give no an en r.ple of hou that 'ould j*

i

4 l' work, from where to uhcro you wottid ha villing ho shsel?,

5 MR. KEYNOLDS: What would. w,:rh? Wheeling in

!
6 or out, or both?

7 MR. CHARNO: Ecth.

8 THE HITNESS: Well, of course, we ' ould wheel.

9 the power from the nuclear unita to tha City of Clovaland j

10 for its own use.

tj BY MR. CHARNO: g

12 0 Would that be whooling in? The terms havn

13 heen used by you and counsel. In ordar to koop tha rocord

y atraight, perhaps we can defino then.

A Well, I twald say uhst wculd be uhculing cut from15

16 the nuclear unit. We would also be wi.'. ling to unct1 in bbck--

17 up power for that nuclear unit and to 'ia have said, ue will

la wheel anything from any place to capihare e.s long es we uould

|
39 have equal access to that power. i

!
20 In other words, we won't whaal :?ASU'i ponor or |

|
21 anything like it. That was the only limitation that we pct ,

'

|
22 on wheeling.

.

BY MR. CHARNO:23

24 0 Now all of these provisions regarding waealing

are in the participation agree: cent?25
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!

1 A No. I
i

|2 Q What provisions are providad for in the participa-
'

:
i.

3 tion agreement?>

.t A In the participation agr em nt, Article 3, j,

i
S transmission on page 13, 14, 15, 16. trticle 3 daals with

'

6 this. This does not provide -- a d::af t does not indicato

7 that all of the wheeling services that I have juct

a described --

9 0 Which wheeling services does the participstion

p) agreement indicate would bo provid:d?
,

i

11 A Well, Section 3.1, CEI will provide transnission

12 Jervice on its 345 kV network within its service territory

13 and will use its best efforts to matte :ntually catisfactory

14 arrangements for the use of 345 kV tra.ist:ission facilitias i

15 owned by others and located outside of CEI service tarritory
~

16 to transmit City owned or unit-purchas:d power fro 1 Davin5

17 Desse No. 1, Beaver Valley No. 2, Perg,r No. 1, and Parry :Jo.

18 2 units to interconnection points aa sist forth in Section j
l

to 3.3 and Section 3.3 -- these delivery joints would b2 the i
i

20 Fox, Harding and Inland Substations of CEI in the propocal
{

o of the City of Cleveland of August, they had propo:cd21

22 those three delivery points.
.

23

4'
24

l
25 '

i I

,
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1 CHAIiUIAN RIGLER: Do I en'.crstand tho trarsmission

2 services being offared ware limited to 345 i.'I tranemissicc?

3 Tf!E WITNESS: In tha participaticn agreerxnt.'

4 Our offer to wheel is not linited to thet.
.

5 CHAIRMAN EIGLER: Where is ths broader offer to

6 wheel that you described this morning centained?

7 THE WITNESS: I t raink in the -- it began in the

s July 22 lottar from Mr. Rudolph to the City and thc.n remember,

g the series of letters, exchangos bot Jeen Mr. Hart and myself

to that are in the record, as part of his cross-exnmination and

then there have since those letters -- the subject of whec: ling;g

has been further discussed.12

MR. HJELIFELT: Might I ask what year?13

THE WITNESS: 1975.14 ,

CMMM MER: I am e m % inte m y. you
15

but I want to get a fix on what is contnined in thu
l o,.

wheeling offer.
37

"* "* Y * "*" " *" " **
18

exhibits for you?gg

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That uould be helpftti.
20 ,

MR. BUCIIMAiiN: I direct you~ attention to
, g
.

Applicants Exhibit 75, letter of Mr. Rudolph to Mdyor

S Perk of July 22, 1975 and then the ccrrespondence which

, follows after that which would be ths -- well it camas in'

'
and out of those exhibits up through at least Exhibit 94 and

25

probably later.
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1 ',g. CHAIRMAN RICLER: Suppose ti:e City had con.e

2 part of the Parry Units and during a period of small loed in

3 the City's operations, they had an cpportunity to scel to*

4 ons of the largest partial requiremente customern c: Ohio
.

5 Edison. Does that mean you would help them got that power

G from Perry down to that customer of Ohic Edison?

7 THE WITNESS: Yes, the right of first refusal.

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I do.

9 THE WITNESS: Then,yes.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Suppose they had an op7artunity

gg to sell that power to Bowling Greon. You would help to get it

12 over to the Toledo Edison system for further transmission

t Bowling Green?13

14 THE WITNESS: We are not interconnected uith the

15 Toledo Edison Company but we would tranctit it on our

16 system f r delivery to Ohio Power or Ohio Ediecn, both of ~

37 which are interconnected with, I think, Toledo and thca, of

13 e urse, Bowling Green.

BY MR. CHARNO:gg

O To follow up on the Chairman's last question,u0,

what if the City wanted to exchange that power with the City2,o
*

f B wiing Green. The first question,wculd your right of2

23 first refusal apply to the exchange cf sucplus power?.

4 Surplus power to the City?A

Q That is correct, from the nuclear plant.

.
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eak: 1 A I hadn't really thought about that until you

2' asked the question. The only ti.ve I thought about it

7 3- earlier was that they wera going to sell the power to

4 someone else for a price and the rig!,t of first refusal --
e

5 we would be entitled at the same price to buy the pcwr.

G 0 What if there was a divoraity which made it

very profitable for them to ey. change pcuer rather then sell7

a it?

043 g

10

11

12

13

14

15

-

IG

17

13

19

20

21.o
P

-

.-

24

25

.
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S 44: ,
.

IWould the right of first reft.3al apply th n?
|

'

|
.

1bwli

A. I hadn' t really -|
|'2

t

MR. BUCHMJdCI: I will object, unleca thert ' s s c~ae
.

.

-

!. 3
, t

| ovidence of which I'm unaware or there in going to ha rer.e 1

: 4 !
I

l about such a situation, because I don' t mind purauing j.

5
-

hypotheticals, but I don't understand that ene.
<

| CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Uell, I will permit clarif.4. cation,
7

i so that we all understand it.
! 8

But I think he testified on direct with respect'

9

to the scope of the company's policy on wheeling and J. think
to

it is important that we understand uhat the limita Inc
11

'

boundaries of that policy arc.
12

I will permit inquiry into thnt araa, but I will-

13
'

I permit clarification. What don't you understand abott it?
14 1i

MR. BUCHMANN: I don't knoti if there is eny i

I15

such situation like that.
16

-

THE WITNESS: The gusation of e:: change of pcwer,
;

i 17
I hadn't thought about it and no cne withinthe comptny

,
18'

had thought about it. I don' t know what the ramifications
19

of that might be.
20

MR. REYNOLDS: I would like, since we are r.cking

21o
for clarification my problem is , I'm not sure what is being-

22
exchanged on Bowling Green's side. Aro we casuming another

,

23
entity with its own generation,or are we assuming that it

24
likewise purchased some power out of che same nuclenr unit?

25

c
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bn." What is being exchanged? That might help clarif'1 the1

|
i2 hypothetical. !

.

3 BY MR. CHARNO:*

O |Let's make it purely a hypothetieni and ta.4 G :o
|

5 about another generating system.

6 gg, p2ynotes ;;cu, what in the questica?

7 BY MR. CHidtNO:
;Does CEI commitment to whael power entend to8 g i

the wheeling of power on an exchange baais?9 ,

This hypot'tetical et:mpany pc.1:;ibly would htmu v'.at,10 A.
.

winter peak, and the City of Cleveland would want us to11

wheel that power to them in the winter and the City cd12

CIevelandhas a summer 1eak, that incuead of paying for th:2513
!

power in the winter, the deal would ce that the nent summer14
~

they would return ar cquivalent amou .t of power frca15

, hypothetical company's surplus generation. f-

16 .the t

i

17ES44

78 1

19

20

* 21

22
a

23

24
!

25 i

i
!
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45

Iarl Q Would you be villing to ;hc21 under theas
.

2| circumstances? I

!
1

3*
A I don't know. I think I wo.ild have to talk to a

4 few people that could e:: plain the ra:Jications of ' hate
c

5 association with our system.
g

6 Q Going back to the partici;patica sgreemeIt that
7 you testified about a little earlier, m that the dccument !

l
6 that was sent on February 27, 1974 to the City of Cltveland?

-

iD A That's correct.

10 Q Was that also the document that was sent to the i

11 City of Painesville at some point?
12 A Yes.

13 Q Do you recall uhen that vas? I don't.

14 A Yes. It was in my letter tc it. Cannon of

15 April 13, 1976, in response to Mr. Pandy's letter cf e! arch
tG 26, 1976, both.

17 Q Now was exactly the same draft cent in accompen.cing
,

18 both letters?

19 A Yes.

20 Q Would I be correct in saying chis particip:_ tion
*

21 agreement provides for wheeling over your 345 kV syst3m from

specific nuclear units .to the City of Clovaland and rcad22
o

23 for the City of Cleveland certain of yon: substatic.1s in
24 the City of Cleveland?

. 25 A That's correct.
!

I
I
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1 Q Does it provide f7r any other Theelinc?

2 A No, I just hiirriedly rEr.d it. I don't taink it

', 3 does. My recollection is that it desca't..
,

|

4o Q Was it your testimony that you didn't recall n
0

3 request for wheeling from Painesvi.'.le? 1
i

6 A That's right, I don't r.acall a request. I mean we .

!
l

have talked about wheeling with Paiaraville and that we would i7

provide the same uhocling for Painasv:'11e that we would providc6
.

9 for the City of Cleveland.

46 to| 0 Do you recall during the '"1 negotiations of the.

CEI-Painesville interconnection agraenent their regr.entjs

12 for a transmission service schedule?

13 A Yes, I think now I do.

14 Q Do you recall Mr. Howley rejecting that

15 request as being third party wheeling to which CSI could not

16 agree? .

17 A I think that is right.

16 0 can you tell us when you changed your rnlicy
.;g with respect to wheeling power for Painasville?

20 A In 1975, essentially at the same time we

2, changed the policy with regard to the City of Clevaland.
.

22 O I can't remember your testimony. Was it 7our
=

testimony that prior to 1975, there had been a req.last i

23
!

!
24 f r wheeling by the city of Clevoland? I

A25 There had been aquests by AMP-Ohio for uhe benefit
1
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1 of the City of Cleveland. There had bean the general

2 r3 quest in for -- that was PASMY pc:;ar. There vers
e
' 3 ganeral requests for wheeling of -- that was actually

1

4 contained in the August 3, '73 request to the City ofa

5 Oleveland.

6 There might have been others, but those are tha oner:

7 I can remember. The only -- I thinh I also testified that

G the only specific request for wheoli.ng was the wheeling

9 of PASNY power, although there had been some talk shout

10 Richmond, Indiana and Buckeye.

11

12

13

14

15
_

16

17

18 :

19

20

*
21

22
e

23-

24

25

6
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is this n cocd bronk coinc forcak; ' -

|

9 the day? j
, .

g 3f MR. BUCILIMIN: May I inquire Jhether we a cuct

to finish Mr. Hauser tomorrow?4
.

MR. CHARNO: Tomorrcw is a hnif day?5

CHAIRMMi RIGLER: Tomorrou it: c half day.6

MR. CHARtIO: We have not * vet cean the doctu.iants/

that underlie Applicants Exhibits 134 and 159. I8

am not sure how extensiva the cross en 1. hat is going no be.g

I have several hours more in general. Pr. Haucer man a large10

ntmber of general statements.g

MR. HJELMFELT: At present, I think I have at leastj ,,,

an hour.

MR. VOGLER: Staff is going to be dependent upon Mr.

**

15

but we do have substantial cross-examination.

CHAIRET RIGLER: 9:30 tomorrow morning.

(Whereupon, at 4:30 p m., the hearing was

adjourned, to reconvene at 9:30 a.m., Wednasday,

26 May 1976.)

21.

22

.

23

24

25
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